* * UNITED
MEDICAL CENTER

THE NOT-FOR-PROFIT HOSPITAL CORPORATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

LARUBY Z. MAY, BOARD CHAIR
The monthly Governing Board meeting of the Board of Dircctors of the Not-For-Profit Hospital
Corporation, an independent instrumentality of the District of Columbia Government, will
convene at 9:00 a.m. on Friday, January 26, 2018. The meeting will be held at the United
Medical Center, 1310 Southen Ave., SE, Washington, DC 20032 in the Conference Room.
Notice of a location, time change, or intent to have a closed meeting will be published in the

D.C. Register, posted in the Hospital, and/or posted on the Not-For-Profit Hospital Corporation’s
website (www,united-medicalcenter.com).

DRAFT AGENDA

I. CALL TO ORDER
II. DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
I1I. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

IV.  READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
December 13, 2017

V. BOARD OF ETHICS AND GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTABILITY TRAINING
V. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Dr. Eric Li, Interim Chief Medical Officer
B. Dr. Mina Yacoub, Medical Chief of Staff

VIL, EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT REPORT
Luis Hernandez, Chief Executive Officer

"‘j VIII. COMMITTEE REPORTS



Patient Safety and Quality Committee
Finance Commitlee
Governance Committee

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT

X. OTHER BUSINESS
A. Old Business
B. New Business

XI. ANNOUNCEMENTS

NOTICE OF INTENT TO CLOSE. The NFPHC Board hereby gives notice that it may close
the meeting and move to executive session to discuss collective bargaining agreements,
personnel, and discipline matters. D.C. Official Code §§2 -575(b)(2)(4A)(5),(9),(10),(11),(14).



OUR MISSION

United Medical Center is dedicated to the health and well-being
of individuals and communities entrusted to our lives.

OUR VISION

UMC is an efficient, patient-focused provider of
high-quality of healthcare the community needs.

UMC will employ innovative approaches that yield
excellent experiences.

UMC will improve the lives of District residents by
providing high value, integrated and
patient-centered services.

UMC will empower healthcare professionals to live up
to their potential to benefit our patients.

UMC will collaborate with others to provide high
value, integrated and patient-centered services.




_EX{

o

T E———E

T Y NPT IRDMIE L T N T

NFPHC Board of Directors General Meeting
Friday, January 26, 2018

Table of Contents

MEETING MINULES ...t rre v s s remstsreess e sesessseesssessonsrases sensenmenens sens

CONSENT ABENUA......ccieri i renie e ssssvaassabesesss s saesessessesosssns sessenesseneren sesenessrasen

A. Dr. Eric Li, Interim Chief Medical Officer
B. Dr. Mina Yacoub, Medical Chief of Staff

Executive Management REPOIT........uvevivre s sessresssssssssss sssmseses semssesssssssnsas

Luis Hernandez, Chief Executive Officer

COMMITEEE REPOIES.....co et errte e et e e s sassre sesasesessessassovseassusses

Patient Safety and Quality Committee - Dr. Malika Fair, Chair
Finance Committee — Wayne Turnage, Chair

Governance Committee, Konrad Dawson, Chair

T,

x R o



oog pleog JaqUISdA(] SI0IAII(]

Jo pieog QNN 2y ul pajuasaid se podal siyg 0) porijaI J1eI) I e yoday
"pontwqns a1om spodal pyusunredsq e (OIND) 199130
Bres) ueyng aq | [EDIPIN JOIY)

SAINUIA]

Jo eaoaddy

‘paroidde £ 10z ‘9] 19qUIDAON SanuIw Funas PuEB MIAIY
epuady a1}

‘paroidde epusfy Jo [eacaddy

wmniongd) jo

unsny g [PRYINA :Aq pauluLalap sem wnionb v | woneurarIajaqq
NV T1:6 1€ 12p10 O) pa[[ed sem Funjadw oy I3pIo 0} [[&D)

WOISSNISI(|
W) UOnOY

wia)] epuady

WreqIon) U SN
‘WS1edg vo A S ‘suamog auranboef S|y ‘93ionog plae( “I]q ‘qQnooe & euljA "I ‘Sier) ueynf "I ‘JRUAYSY SWINID) "IN
‘sQO0R[ [[98UY ‘SN ‘UOSme( PRIUOY] “X(J Ik eI (] ‘9Fewn] sufem I ‘Jopuod ueag I ‘Aepy AQyje-] S uBULIBYD)

LT0T ‘€1 12quiada( ‘Aepsaupap
uone.iod.io)) [eydsoH njoig-104-10N

WALNAD 1IVIIUAN

aLINAN

O O

Juasalg




"UONBIIPaIddE UOISSIWWOD) JUIOf [N SeY DN
aigy -aq
PPU0)) A)dJes Juane pue Aprend)

"A|snowtiueun passed "pajdaose spoday e
"puooag "uodal s 9s10n0g "I 1d2008 01 UOHOW e

(AR J1RYD)

"SISIXa Jey) uey) alou ng ‘paredionue
sem UOLNPaI %,07 V "pessaiddns aq 0 sanunuod HAN 18 ANANOY e
‘NI Y3 UL U)SAS DY AH MU © [[BisUl 0) 1951} UO SI DN ®
"uuojiuow A[3A1E S DA SIIAILS )[EIY] [BIOIABYS]
10} 3ATIOE 0} M]J WOy pauonisues) DN ‘4107 ‘[ 12qWAB UD o
132a0mno0yg plae(q Il

‘Alsnounueun passe ‘paydasoe spoday e
"pu0d2g 'spodal s qnooe & "1 pue Sre1) i 1deooe 0] UOO e

Aepy ey)
13090
[EQIPIA] JOTYD WLIUT 2Y) UIPEY PIAR( “I(T SPUSWILIOD2] JJRIS [BOIPSJA e
‘diysiapes] J1ay) 1090

skemie [[1m ge1s [eorpawa ‘diysiapea] Jjelg [eDIPIJA JO UOIISURY) € andsag e
JJBIS [ed1patu oy} £q Pa1ds[a st diysiopea] Jyeis [edIpsjl e
*A1enuef 910J9q Op 0] YIOM JO JO[ € SBY JJeIS [BJIPIJN e
‘feacidde 10§ preog ay) 0] panILIQNS 219M SWIY ULOOY e
:qnode X BUIA “I(]

suroday

IMIumo,)

Moday

FUELHEY 1) (] £\
ANMNIXY

Moday yers jo

PO

[ENPIN

@

O




(D(QsL6-78 9po) [eroOWQ D' 01 Juensind s1s3jEW 1981U0D
pue [2uu0s1ad SSNOSIP 0} UOISSIS SANNIIXA ) PAUAUD e AquyeT ey
"A[snowiueun passed ‘puodsg "opeul SBm UOISSIS Paso[d ay) uifaq 03 Uonow v

AT LTS 01 IDQUINU Y} SALIP [[IM JBY) SIOCI0R] IO
"SISINU 0] JUSUIDIZR UOHBIIIQIE 15A0D 0) Papaau JNO'SE e
"pourad yiuou-9 e 10 NES I9A0 Padu |[1m (I7 pue isiendso e
ATS 10] Juowdnooal 21edIpajy e
‘NS S 10) PoauU 3RIPIWWT U § 010y e
"sAep | Z INOQE ST puey UO Yse) e
‘BuisInu pa[IfS WO SNUSASI pue
‘saanpadoud [e213ms ut 3sea109p ‘AZ0]0IpEI Ul asEaID3P :SUIpR[OUI $10)08]
[619A3S 0) anp pajodpnq sem JeYm 0] paiedUod ANUIAIL UI SSO] %08
1030211(] DU IeHY)I[eIH ‘aewan ] Julesy
PdPIUUOY) IdUBUL]

"A[Snowliueun passed ‘puodsg
satotjod sapwwo) KyoJes 1usned pue Afend) woy saiod z 1dasde 0) uonop

"SIIIAIDS AOUDTISWD PUE ‘S$3DIAIIS [EDITINS ‘DIUBUISAOT P3)Id d1oM
Seale ¢ 11311977 SMIeI§ pawiad( SN Y1 IN0QE PalLIddUOD ST JJBIS [BOIPIJAl e
Siex) uq

‘Jeis [eotpaly £q pasoidde sem Aorjod
oy ‘@ ay1 01 2wiod jey; syuaned gO 10 £91]0d Y2 0T B pue ‘yeig
[e21paJA] 93 Aq paaoidde sem uejd sy ‘jendsoy oy Jo Ajpenb |eiaA0
aaoxdwl 0} ueld 91eIS B :aaniwwo)) ay) Aq pasoidde a1om sadijod mouz e
‘sajepdn ap1ao1d 0 papaau st HOQ YA UOHRSIOAUOO e

"panIugns

U3aq ey uoiaaLod 3o ueld v g Suipredar A|nf woy Laaimns A[nf
£ uo paseq aouer[dulod-uou Fugnuapt SD WOIJ 1015] B PAAISS21 JIN[]

UoISSag dqng
IUIAU0IIY

UOISSAS Paso])
JANNIAIXY

o




‘wdge:z e pawnolpe Junasw Ay,

7€00T DA ‘uoiSulysep ‘gs “Ay waynog 01€1 ‘DNN
1B weg I8 £ 107 ‘b7 Alenuef ‘Kepsaupap 2q [ Sunespy pieog [BISUAD) 1%9U Y[,

‘Bunssy preog eisusn o1qnd oyl pausAuod Aejn Aqnye] JeyD

JpwdUNoOuUyY

O

@




=

General Board Meeting
Date: January 26, 2018

Management
Report

Presented by:

Luis Hernandez,
Chief Executive
Officer




* * UNITED
MEDICAL CENTIER

United Medical Center
Management Report
Operations Summary — January 2018

QUALITY
Recent updates have been made to the National Hospital Compare:

1) UMC has been given a Two out of Five Star rating (Average)
2) Local ratings:
e 3 Star - Sibley
e 2 Star - United Medical Center, MedStar Washington Hospital Center, and MedStar
Georgetown
e 1 Star - George Washington University Hospital, Howard University, Providence

The data on the Hospital Compare is not the most recent data. The data is pulled from 4/2016-
3/2017. I have included additional data that reflects recent improvements. Consistently United
Medical Center is performing better than national standards in Infection Control as seen in the
attachments. We have seen consistent improvements in the timely and effective care and flow of
patients in our Emergency Room (ER). The attached graph indicates consistent improvement and
performance ranking better than the average performance in the District of Columbia. The
organization continues to work on flow including:

1) Stabilizing the ER nursing staff through the use of traveling nursing and consistent hiring
practices

2) Our discharge length of stay is being tracked per provider in the Emergency Department
(ED) and Dr. Frasier is working with each provider to improve turn around

3) We are launching an influenza protocol to improve length of stay and provide better patient
safety in the ED

4) We established a fast-track system that allows non-urgent patients to be treated faster by
providers other than physicians

Improving the ED through-put requires hospital-wide involvement and includes ED clinicians,
inpatient care representatives, registration, housekeeping, radiology, and pharmacy and hospital
leadership.



@

O

PATIENT CARE SERVICES

NURSING EDUCATION AND CLINICAL PRACTICE

Code Blue Mock Simulation courses held with fourteen sessions and a total of 55 nurses
attending from 3 East and 8 West. Post-Test results completed; list compiled of employees
needing educational consultation on reviews for EKG rhythm and priority nursing
interventions.

Courses placed in SWANK with learning materials and post-tests include: Annual Fraud,
Waste & Abuse Training (all hospital employees); (Mandatory: NAVEX) Online Risk
Occurrence Report Training (all hospital employees).

Deadline extended for Situation Background Assessment Recommendation (SBAR)
Bedside Report Pilot for 3 East staff, from 11/14/17 to 1/31/18. Assistance with SWANK
assignments, courses and sign-in for hospital employees from ail areas/departments.

Howard University Hospital met with patient care directors and VP of nursing to discuss
educational needs of UMC RNs on medical surgical & telemetry units; and availability of
classes on Howard’s campus for nurses interested in taking them.,

Medication Reconciliation Workgroup — weekly meetings on Friday with hospital directors
and executives, and Consultant Group to improve practice and procedure regarding
completion of medication reconciliation in the ED.

AIDET (Acknowledge. Introduce, Duration. Explain, Thank You) — posters created with

the five steps to achieving patient satisfaction, placed on all patient care units, ID badge
cards with AIDET steps to be made by print shop and given to staff on patient care units
(awaiting completion).

Clinical Orientation (monthly) with new hires: Patient Care Techs (PCTs) and RNs for
Behavioral Health, ED, and Med-Surg Telemetry.

ACLS and BCLS recertification classes for hospital employees (arranged additional classes
as needed).

Sage Oral Care Products — webinar with company’s representative and ICU manager to
discuss new products and those currently available for patient care.

Revision and updating of manuals for Clinical Orientation, New Hire Orientation for
Progressive Care Unit (Med-Surg Telemetry) ongoing. Updated Nursing Education Topic
Schedule with in-service topics from November and December moved to January 2018.



QUALITY

The UMC Patient Care Services (PCS) made significant gains in a number of safety and quality
measures in fiscal 2017. Nurse-led initiatives were behind many of the improvements made this
year.

These programs incorporated quality process analyses, evidence-based practice projects, and
research that supported changes to treatments and led to improved patient outcomes and a more
efficient medical center,

The Nursing — Sensitive Quality Indicators continue to provide evidence that quality and patient
safety is at the heart of every nurses practicing at UMC. Measures that are being tracked are:
Indwelling Urinary Catheter Infections (CAUTI), Central Lines Infections (CLABSI), Ventilator-
Acquired Event (VAE), Surgical Care Improvement Project (SCIP) and Hospital Acquired
Pressure Ulcers (HAPU).

National Healthcare Safety

MEASURE Network Benchmark LIJ{MC/:;%E';*O'P ated
(Rate/1000 patient days e PRHERtda TS

Indwelling Urinary Catheter | 3.1 0

Infections (CAUTI)

Central Line Infections 1.5 0

(CLABSY)

Ventilator-Acquired Event 1.9 0

(VAE)

Surgical Care Improvement | 89.2% 100%

Project (SCIP)

Hospital Acquired Pressure 3.1 2.8

Ulcers (HAPU)

FALLS 3 2.64

LABOR MANAGEMENT

PCS maintains a good relationship with the District of Columbia Nurses’ Association (DCNA).
Through Nursing Practice Committee, issues and concerns in clinical practice are being addressed
by the members of the committee and make recommendations to change or improve clinical
practice. The biggest accomplishment of PCS is the improvement or exceeding the goal of >80%
(achieving 100% in ICU and Med-Surg) with regards to nurse-to-staffing ratios in all nursing
departments. This report is most welcomed by DCNA as positive in improving nurse-patient
safety.

RECRUITMENT

The departure of ICU Manager was replaced right away with a Clinical Supervisor who will
oversee the daily operation of the unit. There are 19.4 FTE RN open positions for all nursing
departments and aggressive hiring is in place.



PUERTO RICO RECRUITMENT

Five RNs trained from Puerto Rico arrived on 1/8/2018 to start their nursing career at UMC,
While they are preparing to take the NCLEX (Nursing Exam) in a few months, they will function
as Patient Care Technicians (PCT) in ED and ICU. A structured orientation program is in place
for them to follow until they pass the nursing board exam. Once they pass the exam, they will
transition to become a Registered Nurse in ED and ICU. PCS has their full support with the goal
of making all of them successful in their chosen nursing specialty.

OPERATIONS

HIGHLIGHTS
Meaningful Use Initiative (Hospital & Ambulatory Care):
Meaningful Use (MU) Hospital for 2017 (2016 non-complaint; penalty in 2018): Led a cross-
organizational team (clinical (Physician leadership and Nursing), IT, and HIM) to operationalize
activities to meet the following three (3) objectives. COMPLETED by 12/29/17. As of 11/6/17,
we were NOT meeting the threshold for these objectives:

1) Security Risk Assessment (SRA) Objective

2) Patient Portal Objective

3) Health Information Exchange — electronically transmit CCDA Objective: had contacts at

GWUH, MedStar, Howard and Providence on standby.

MU (Ambulatory); MIPS attestation for 2018
»  Security Risk Assessment (SRA) Objective

DOH/CMS: Medication Reconciliation Deficiency:
e Leading Medication Reconciliation project: Put together a committee with all

stakeholders: Physician leadership and ED physician, nursing leadership and ED nursing
staff, Quality, IT, Pharmacy, and Nurse Educator.

e ED nursing and physician Medication reconciliation process review; daily auditing and
reporting; updated Medication Reconciliation policy/procedure; nurse education and
competency documentation; Nurse and Physician hands-on training; shift huddle
review/reporting; reporting/auditing process post education/training to be performed by
Quality department. RESULTS: over 95% compliance in ED.

Opening of 5th Floor - renovation COMPLETED: established a planning committee with all
stakeholders, weekly meetings, daily rounds with support services teams, nursing completion
check off list, final sign-off, Fire Marshall approval, DOH approval. Unit is scheduled to open
January 19, 2018,

OB/3" Floor Closing — OB Ward will remain closed and all staff, currently using office space in
this area, will be relocated.



O

Labor — SEIU — worked closely with Human Resources to sign contract for this year and signed
on for the Training Fund to assist in educating our employees (literacy, skills training, computer
literacy training, etc.).

Safety — Code Blue false alarm — Code Blue false alarms: ordered and installed code covers for all
code blue buttons hospital-wide. COMPLETED

Lobby Project — Contractor selection has been made.
ED Improvement Project — Designs finalized; meeting scheduled with architect to plan kick-off.

CONSTRUCTION/RENOVATION PROJECTS

Radiology improvements:

Safety - Rapid Response concern due to lack of signage: update all signs in department, add
overhead signs and directory, update all mirrors, removal of unnecessary signs and replace with
new signs, hallway patching and painting. COMPLETED

CT Scanner - new CT install and room renovation. Department of Consumer and Regulatory
Affairs (DCRA) approval, Fire Marshall inspection/approval; DOH inspection/approval.
COMPLETED

Mammography Room - New Mammography room renovation: waiting on Fire Marshall approval,
followed by DOH approval. Scheduled training with Phillips representative slated for end of
January.

ED Improvements:
Improvements in response to Environment of Care round deficiencies, safety/security

enhancements to ED core area and addressing furniture/storage needs,

IT/SYSTEMS PROJECTS

Vizient (GPQ) - all new pricing has been entered in Meditech, working closely with Vizient team
for continued tracking and updating of pricing and items on a weekly basis. Purchasing and
Materials Management are also working closely with our GPO to ensure we are getting the best
possible price for our supplies.

NAVEX PolicyTech — co-managing Implementation of a new module in NAVEX for Policy
Management - slated to be in Test environment by end of February.

SPECIAL PROJECTS

Onboarding Vendors/Contractors Project — committee members identified, reviewing existing
policies/procedures (rolling out PolicyTech), and look at existing systems used to track
vendors/contractors (through Compliance).

Furniture needs throughout the hospital — To address some of the deficiencies found during our

Environment of Care rounds and daily rounds in clinical/admin areas, we have had several visits
to our GSA Surplus Warehouse. Areas benefitted: Human Resources, Emergency Department,

5



O

Care Management, 5" and 8" Floor Family Waiting rooms, Administration (Conference room),
and Pathology. Savings of over $81,000. Another visit is scheduled for this week.

Community Qutreach:
DC Health Link- attended their 4 Annual Leadership conference and spoke with the following

individuals to schedule a meeting at UMC to discuss potentially having UMC as an enrollment
center for DC Health Link.

HUMAN RESOURCES

2018 OPEN ENROLLMENT
Dates: December 12 through 29, 2017

Finalizing details of a successful 2018 Open Enrollment.

¢ Tested a new way for employees to enroll via an 800 telephone number
o New Benefits Administration Vendor PlanSource Call Center

o Enrollments took 5 — 10 minutes via phone vs. on-sight onc-on-one face-to-face
enrollment assistance 45 — 120 minutes.

o Employees received the same one-on-one service via phone

o Employees expressed that the process was different, but really efficient. They
expressed appreciation to the Human Resources department for having their 2017
Benefits Summary available to allow a timely exchange of information when

making their 2018 benefit elections.

o Less than 3% of employees expressed that they missed the one-on-one face to face

enrollment.
2017 Enrollments 2018 Enrollments
Medical (Kaiser) 344 Medical (Kaiser) 592
Dental (AETNA) 432 Dental (AETNA) 691
Vision (VBA) 396 Vision (VBA) 695

Currently planning 2018 Open Enrollment for TrustMark (provider of supplemental insurance
options for Long-Term Disability, Voluntary Accident, Universal Life and Critical lilness).

Enrollment dates: January 29 through February 2, 2018
Face-to-face one-on-one enrollments with take place.

COMPLIANCE AND REGULATORY INITIATIVES
1) Personnel file reconciliation project (In progress)
e UMC, SNF and Greater Southeast Hospital



@

2) Partnering with Compliance Department to explore creative ways to deliver

Management training, to roll out Annual Code of Conduct to employees.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND SYSTEMS

CURRENT TECHNOLOGY PROJECT “HIGHLIGHTS”

Meaningful Use (MU) for 2017 — Significant planning and work efforts to meet all of the
hospital-based criteria for MU yielded positive results in the last quarter of 2017. (See
attached MU Scorecard) When the attestation period opens up in February or March, UMC
expects to file as fully compliant with all measures. Doing so will mean that UMC will
avoid any penalties in 2019.

Health_Information Exchange and the e-CCD — UMC implemented a number of new
features in order to more readily share patient information with other providers,

electronically, achieving certain milestones this past December. Changes to the technology
infrastructure are now in place and fully functional with nearly a thousand “Continuity of
Care Documents” shared electronically in December, either by “direct message” to a
specific provider or via the regional Health Information Exchange (HIE), CRISP. In the
first quarter of 2018, UMC will work to fully integrate this important aspect of patient care
into the normal, everyday workflow in the clinical areas. UMC has a chance to be among
the first in the local area to fully utilize and demonstrate the benefits of the HIE.

IT Projects and Priorities:

o Preparations for MFA (GW physicians) to start working in the ED at UMC in April
2018; hospitalists to follow July 1, 2018,

Meaningful Use 2017 - Final Attestation

Meaningful Use 2018 — Preparations and Implementation

CRISP New Functionality - Implementation Plans and New Functionality for 2018
MT MAGIC Web and Patient Portal Integration with End-User Workflow
Professional Billing Applications and Processes

Security Audit Schedule and Security Improvement Plan

OPPE Extracts and Reporting

Import DrFirst Data for use with Medication Reconciliation

Meditech Software Upgrade (includes MU Stage 3 and more)

New SAN for UMC to provide much needed digital storage expansion

Radiology PACS: backup and recovery procedures; disaster recovery, migration of
archived images to new SAN

Secure e-Mail (ZIX)

Implement 3M 360 as part of revenue cycle improvements

Pharmacy Med-Mined implementation for anti-biogram regulatory requirement;
CareFusion and Medication Dispensing

o Implementation of a replacement Hospital Information System for Meditech MAGIC

0 00C0CO0C0OO0OO0O0CO0

C 0 0

7



o]

Vital Signs Interface to Meditech EMR

Anesthesia Management Information System

Bedside Medication Verification in the Emergency Dcepartment (significant patient
safety measure)



"LHHID
8uisn Ajjea|uos}D3) paniwsuel pue Alejnuiio; *[xya)
ploysaay) Bnup e oy pauanb ase (sucnduosald paSueydy  Ajesuoi)da)a suoiydudsasd|  uolssiwsuesy
Bueany naLx pue mau 10y} suandunsard ayqissiwaad a8ieydsip a|qissiwiad] uondidsaiy
10} 513pJo uonedpaw 23seydsip [endsoy JWsUel) pue 313U
40 Juadiad QT ueyl L0 :BuigLISAIG-3
*ss3004d Judwadeuew 3su S,HYD
10 jendsoy 3)q1319 3yl Jo Hed se sAUIDYIP
AJIN23s palyijuapl 1934403 pue AIess3dau se sa)|Iqedes
sajepdn Ajundas yuawajdun pue ‘(€){p)S0E v9T [enuya} eudosdde
T 44D Sv pue (M)(Z)e)ZTE ¥oT YdD St Jo uonejuawa|dun e
Sunaa N/A | 18pun sjudwauinbal yum 22Uepiodde Ul [HHID 243 YysnoJyl 14HID BIndwe
Aq paulejulew 10 paleasd |Hda Jo (uondiioual ayl Aq pauieiuiew 10 PI3RIID
apnpui 03) A1un2as ay) Buissalppe Buipnpul (IHd®) uonew.iojul yyeay
‘(T){e)80€ FOT ¥4 St Ul Sudwaanbaa| pajaelold 21U04129]3 12910.d
3Y1 UM 33UBpJ0IDR Ul SisAjeue ysi AJndas
B M3JASJ 10 1INPU0) sisAjeuy ysiy AJUndas
eAloel
sne)s pienaloag ainsea z oBesg tm.”_un_.ﬂuos Juswasnbay
L1/1€/2T - L1/T0/0T <-3)eQ pu3 pue Mels polad 3uioday sajny SIND

INV ST:6 8T0Z/ZT/T jJO Se

£T0T 10} SUNSBIWN pue saARalqo Z 28el1s payipoy weiSold aA1U3dU| YHT - 133U3) |eIPIN PINUN

juawydeny - LWoday pieogq O[I

@,

@




Ploys=4yl
Supaa

PIoysaJyl
Sunsay

%08 <

"(€Z 40 TZ SOd) Juawpedap

AouaSiawa Jo anedu) s HyD 10 s jendsoy
3]q!31|2 3y} 03 pajjwpe s Juaiied ayy Yoym

Ul aJed jo suoijsues) Jo Juadiad Qg ueyl aow
10§ Uoi1EI12uCI] UOHIEdIPIW SwIopId Hy) 10
jendsoy a(qi8i|a ayL :UONE!|IJU0IIY UoeJIP3N

*UORBI[IZU0IDI
uonedipaw sunopad
JUBAD|DJ SI J2JUNODUB Le
S2A31]3q JO 3JeD Jo Japinoud
10 3led Jo Suinlas Jayloue
woJy Judlled B SIAIRDAI JeYl
HvD 1o jeydsoy ajqisia ayL

uOIeI19U023Y
uonedIpaN

ploys=a4y)
Buieay

%0T <

‘L4HID
AQ p3y1uap! S324N0S3J UOIIEINP3 YIS

-Juanyed papinosd ase pousd Suipodal yHI Iyl
Buunp (€7 10 TZ SOd) uswyedap Aduadiawa
Jo juanedu; s,Hy) Jo s jendsoy 3|qiya

2y} 01 pajiwpe sjuaied anbiun jje jo Jusdiad
0T Ueyl 30N :uoneanp3 oydads-juaned

Juaned ayy

0] 5324n0s3J asoy) apiaoad
pue 5324n0S3J UOHEINPI
syads-yuaned Aynuap

01 14HID WoJy uohewsojul
1UBAD]3I Aj|Ed1uld asn

uoleINp3
waned

%01 <

*Sjeliajss pue
aJed Jo suoljisuel] Jo Juadiad gT veyl ssow Joy
Japiaodd Buialedad e 01 Atewwuns yans Jjwisuesl
Ajjeoiuoa3aa)a () pue ‘paodad ased jo Aewwns

2 218342 01 1YHID 3sn (1) Ishwi 24ed Jo
Japiaoud Jo aJed jo Suillas Jayjoue o} Juaned
J13y3 5J343J 10 SUOIjisuel) Jeyl HyD 10 [eudsoy
3|qi8y@ 9y :98ueyox3 uoieUWLIO| YIjeaH

§AIEIET]
JO 2JB) JO uonsuel) yoea
Joj p4o2al d4ed Aewwns

e sapiaoad ased jo Japiaoud
Jayjoue 01 Juaned Jayy
513J31 10 313 Jo Japiaoud

10 3482 Jo Junl1as Jayloue 0}

Juaed J19Y) sUoIjISURL] OYMm

Hv2 Jo [eudsoy ajqisi|3 ayL

a8ueydrxg
UoI}eWIOU|
yljeaH 21013333

O




juawiyaeyy - oday pieod Q12

@

pioysaiyl
Sunos

ploysaiyL
Bunasy

1snt

-poriad utodas YHI Y3 Suunp ucewIoUl
yyeay Jay Jo sy Aued paiyl e 0} sywisuel)

10 speojumop ‘smaia poliad Suiuodal

¥H3 3y3 Buunp Hy) Jo jendsoy 3|qiBy2

ue jo {€z 40 TZ SOd) uawiiedap Aduadiauwid
10 Juatiedul 9Y3 WoJ) paBieydsip s| oym
(aaneuasasdas pazioyine-juaned Jo) Juaned
T 3583| 3 :(LQA) Nwisues] J0 peojumo( “M3IA

{~panuiuod ‘uonewou)
ylesH 01 $5920Y JuUdlied)

%05 <

UOIIEWLIOUL Y)RaY

41943 Ajued paiyy e 0] Jiwsuel) pue peojumop
‘aUIUO M3IA 01 SS3d08 Ajawi) papirotd

aJe HYD Jo jendsoy 3)qina ue yo (€Z 10 T
S0d) uawisedap Aduadiawa o Jusiedul ayy
wioyy padieydsip aie oym syuaned anbiun jje jo
Juansad O uey) IO 1S53V JUdlIEd IPIADL]

-a81eyosip |endsoy jo

$IN0Y GE UIYNM UoIIEWIC)UI
yieay Jiayl Jwsuesy pue

‘PEOJUMOP ‘BUIJUOC MIIA 0)
Aiqe 3yl syuaiied apiaoad

UoIeW O]

yieaH
01 55920Y Jualled




PloysaiylL
Bunasy

N/A

{'papasu

J1 ‘SUOISN|DX3 3WOS 31 asayl) *synsas (Y13)
Asojeloqe| ajqeuodal 2033 HUWIgNs O}
Aauale yijeay ongnd e yum juawadedua ande
ui 5| Hy? Jo eydsoy 31q13y3 ay ] :Buipoday
jjnsay Asojeoqe 3jqenoday 21u04303]3

@ ‘A1ysi8au pazjjeads e 01 ejep Jwigns

01 3uawafesus aaoe Ui s) Hy?) Jo jendsoy
ajq1819 2y :Suioday Asisi8ay pazieads

@ "BIep 22UB|IDAINS JWOIPUAS Jugns

01 AJuade yyjeay dyqnd e yum Judawadedus
3AII0€ Ul SI HYD 40 jendsoy 3(qi8I|d

3yl :8unuoday adue|isAing J1WoIpuAs [ "elep
uoljeziunwwi Jwgns o3 Asuade yieay dqnd

e yum Juawa8e8ua aae ul st HyD Jo (eadsoy
a|qidija ay) :Buipoday Ansi8ay uoieziunww) g

a2112ead pue me|

a|qeoydde yyim aduep.iodae ul
pue papqiyoud aisym 1dadxa
LYH3Z wolj elep yleay
J1qnd 5u0.4139)9 Jwgns

0} AuaBe yyeayngnd e
yum juawaBedua aanoe ul s
Hwv?2 10 |endsoy 3qi8ia 3yl

Buipoday
YijeaH dlignd

O




UNITED

MEDICAL CENTER

General Board Meeting
Date: January 26, 2018

| CMO REPORT

Presented by:
Eric Li, MD

Interim Chief Medical
Officer




‘(.’ UNITED

MIIEE Al sira

The Not-for-Profit Hospital Corporation, commonly known as United Medical Center or
UMC, is a District of Columbia government hospital (not a private 501(c)(3) entity) serving
Southeast DC and surrounding Maryland communities

> ADULT
EMERGENCY

p— |
A v -
b
A RETEY i

EMERGENCY

Our Mission:

United Medical Center is dedicated to the health and well-being of individuals and communities
entrusted in our care.

Our Vision:
UMC is an efficient, patient-focused, provider of high quality healthcare the community
needs.

UMC will employ innovative approaches that yield excellent experiences.

UMC will improve the lives of District residents by providing high value, integrated and
patient-centered services.

UMC will empower healthcare professionals to live up to their potential to benefit our
patients.

UMC will collaborate with others to provide high value, integrated and patient-centered
services.

Interim Chief Medical Officer Board Report

Eric Li, M.D.
January 2018




N
** UNITED

MEDICALCENTIR

Medical Staff Summary

Medical Staff Committee Meetings

ical Executive Committee Meeting, Dr. Mina Yacoub, Chicf of Stuff
The Medical Staff Exceutive Committec {(MEC) provides oversight of care, treatment, and services provided by practitioners with
privileges on the UMC medical staff. The committee provides for a uniform quality of patient care, treatment, and scrvices, and
reports to and is accountable to the Goveming Board. The Medical Staff Exccutive Committee acts as liaison between the
Governing Board and Medical Staff.

Peer-Review Committee, Dr. Gilhert Duniel, Committee Chairman

The purpose of peer review is to promote continuous improvement of the quality of care provided by the Medical Staff. The role
of the Medical Staft is to provide evaluation of performance to ensure the effective and efficient assessments and education of the
practitioner and to promote excellence in medical practices and procedures. The peer review function applies to ali practitioners
holding independent clinical privileges.

Pharmacy and Therapeuties Committee, Dr. Anthony Jones, Committee Chairman

The Pharmacy and Therapeutics Commuttee discusses all policies, procedures, and forms regarding patient care,
medication reconciliation, and formulary medications prior to submitting to the Medical Executive Committee for
approval.

Credentials Committee, Dr. Barry Smith, Commnittee Chairman

The Credentials Commitiee is comprised of physicians who review all credential files to ensure all items such as applications, ducs
payment, ctc. are appropriste.  Once approved through Credentials Committee, files are submitted to the Medical Execcutive
Committee and the Governing Board.

Medical Education Committee, Dr. Raymond Tu, Committee Chairman
The Medical Education Committee was formed to review all upcoming Grand Rounds presentations. The committee discusses
improvements and new ideas for education of clinical staff,

Performance Improvement Com !gg Committee Chairman

The Performance Improvement Committes is comprised of 1-2 representatives from each department who report monthly on the
activity of each department based on standards established by the Joint Commission, the Department of Health, and the Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS).

Bylaws Committee, Dr. David Reagin, Committee Chairman
Members include physicians who meet to discuss implementation of new policies and procedures for bylaws, as it pertains to
physician conduct.

The Medical Staff Bylaws, Rules and Regulations have been revised in preparation for the upcoming Joint Commission mspection,
The changes were reviewed, discussed and approved by the Bylaws Committee and will be forwarded 1o the Medical Executive
Committee and then the Board of Directors for review and approval,

Physician IT Committee

Members include physicians who meet to discuss the implementation of the new hospital-wide Meditech upgrade, as well as the
physician documeniation for ICD-10.




®
\‘ UNITED

MIDICALCINTIR

DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSONS

Anesthesiology Dr. Amaechi Erondu

Critical Care vovsscsecsssossissssenssonses . . Dr. Mina Yacoub

Emergency MediCile eeesismomsisassssssssssaseasessonssansasense rerssstesssssssassassesaasssanses Michael Frasier

MediCing ...oovveerererssesvossossossons rerressssstnsasassensastanteassassatastsnsesessesnsnsnrressnasranesvase Dr. Musa Momoh

Pat’!o’og)’ ------------------------------------ I P T T LTI LI R R S S Y ) Dr- Eric Li

Psychiatry Dr. Surendra Kandel

Radiology T TP Dr. Raymond Tu

Surgery wenens DF. Gregory Morrow




Departmental Reports




*.’ UNITED

MEDICALCENTIR xey

ABO Rh

Blood Typing and Rhesus Factor

ALOS

Average Leng(h of ‘Stay

AMA rale

Against Medical . Adwce Rate

"BHU

Bchavior Health Unit B

BI RADS

Breast Imaging Reporting and Data_gy'rstcm

CAUTI

Catheter Associated Urinary Tract [nfection

CCHD

Critical C ongemtal Heart Defect

“CLABSIs

Catheter Associated Urinary Tracl_lnfections

CPEP

Comprehensive Psychiatric Emergency Program

CcT

ED

Computerized Tomography

Emérgcncy Dcpartment

EGD

| Esophagogastroduodenoscopy

"ERCP

Endoscopic Retrograde Cholangiopancreatography

FT FTE

Full-time employee

ESR Control

Erythroc:.ﬂtc Sedimentation Rate

HELLP Syndrome

Hemolysis, Elevated Liver Enzymes, Low Platclet Counts

HCAHP

Hospital Consumer Assessment of Healthcare Providers and Systems

HIM

HTN/PIH

ICD 1D

' Health Information Management

_I:iyperteﬁs_i_ganregnancy-[nduced Hypertcnsi(_m

| Internationat Classification of Discases

ICU

Intensive Care Unit

IMC

Intermediate Care Unit

LWBS

Left without Being Seen

MRI

Magnetic Resonance Imaging

MRSA

Methicillin-Resistant Staphylococcus Aureus

NICU

Neonatal Intensive Care Unit

"NHSN

National Healthcare Safety Network

NASCET

North American Symptomatic Carotid‘En_da-x'-tcrcctomy

OR

O[;érating Room

Pl

Performance Impro\_re-lﬁcnt

“PICC

Peripherally Inserted Central Vs \I’enous Catheter

PIW

Psychiatry Institute of Washmgton

PP He-m.orrh.a_g-c

Post-Partum Hemorrhage

RRT

Rapid Rcsponsc Team

SW

Social Worker

VAP

Ventilator Associated Pneumonias

VAE

Ventilator Associated Event

VBAC

Vaginal Birth Afier Cesarean

VTE

Venous Thromboembolism




Eric Li, M.D.
Interim Chief Medical Officer

[ would like to thank you for choosing me to represent you in the position of Interim Chief Medical Officer.
It is such an honor to be elected to this important position. Iam humbled by your faith and trust in me.

For those who do not know me, I would like to introduce myself. I have 25 years of clinical expenence
including 15 ycars as Director of Pathology. I have trained and worked at some of the Nation’s most
prestigious clinical and educational facilities, including Yale, John Hopkins, Dartmouth-Hitchcock
Memorial Center, New York University Medical Center and then upstate New York Community Hospitals.

I been fortunate to work with some renowned physicians. [ once asked a famous Pathologist “How do you
overcome challenges and be successful?” His response was, “You should take a challenge, not as a
challenge alone, but as an opportunity in most difficult times to show your true colors and as opportunity
Jor success”.

As the Interim Chief Medical Officer I plan to focus on the following areas:
Never Events and Hospital-acquired Conditions
Meaningful Use and EHRs
Utilization Review
Evidence-based Care
OPPE (core measures), FPPE
Transparency in Disclosure Care
RAC audits
Distressed Physician Behavior

I would like to start some proactive initiatives
1. Implementation of moring rounds and visit key departments
2. Interview Key Personnel
3. Start continuing education program for key members

Sincerely,

L. Erbe Ly

Eric Li, M.D.
Interim Chief Medical Officer




** UNITED

MEDICALCENTER

Mina Yacoub, M.D.
Chief of Staff




4 UNITED
P ARRTER

ritical (ke | i g = TCh
Care Bl L ORRET O

ANESTHESIOLOGY CARE DEPARTMENT
{tmaechi Eroundu, M.D., Chairmun

PERFORMANCE SUMMARY - The surgical cases for the month of December, 2017 were 71,
while Endoscopy cases were 79. Late surgical cases (Elective and Emergency) after 17:30 remain
a challenge, with most late cases occurring between 17:30 and 19:30.

We continue to work with Surgery department to ensure adequate utilization during regular OR
hours for elective cases.

QUALITY INITIATIVES AND OUTCOME- SCIP protocol is consistently ensured for all our
patients with no fall outs. Review of the facility anesthesia performance benchmarked with Age
and co-morbidity compares well with other facilities.

EVIDENCE-BASED PRACTICE - Anesthesia department is continuing to review all current
policies and update them to align with the best practices. Our Providers continuously provide
evidence based practice and peer review to ensure quality patient care

SERVICE (HCAHPS) SATISFACTION - The Anesthesia Providers continue to provide quality
service to our patients. We continue to provide real-time performance assessment of the anesthesia
providers. We provide standardized service that ensures patient satisfaction.

BILLING AND REVENUE CYCLE MANAGEMENT - We have ensured that our providers
are oriented to the ICD 10 requirements for both the anesthesia and hospital billing portions. We
monitor closely documents and chart by our providers to ensure chart completion at the appropriate
time.




®
W UNITED

o " P
ritical i P e |
T ek

CRITICAL CARE DEPARTMENT

PERFORMANCE SUMMARY - In December 2017, the Intensive Care Unit had 71 admissions,
73 discharges, and 299 Patient Days. ICU Average Length of Stay (ALOS) was 4.1 days in
December.

QUALITY OUTCOMES

Core Measures Performance - ICU continues to meet target goals for Venous Thromboembolism
(VTE) prophylaxis, and Influenza and Pneumonia vaccinations.

Morbidity and Mortality Reviews - ICU mortality for December was 15%. Mortality review is
conducted in January Critical Care Committee meeting.

Code Blue/Rapid Response Teams (RRT) Outcomes - ICU continues to lead, monitor and
manage the Rapid Response and Code Blue Teams at UMC. Reports are reviewed in Critical Care
Committee meeting with Quality Department. Goal is to increase utilization of Rapid Response
Teams in order to decrease cardiopulmonary arrest episodes on the medical floors.

Ventilator Associated Event (VAE) bundle - ICU continues to implement evidence-based best
practices for patients on mechanical ventilators. The ICU in December had no VAE.

Infection Control Data - For the month of December, the ICU had no Ventilator Associated
Pneumonias (VAPs), no Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections (CLABSIs), and no
Catheter Associated Urinary Tract Infections (CAUTIs). For December, there were 201 ventilator
days with no VAPs, 133 central line days with no CLABSIs and 247 foley catheter days with no
CAUTIs.

The ICU has completed the 2017 calendar year with zero VAPs, CLABSIs, and CAUTIs. It has
been 1554 days since the last VAE. ICU infection rates continue to be much lower than national
averages. ICU infection rate data is reported regularly to the National Healthcare Safety Network
(NHSN).

Care Coordination/Readmissions - For December, 83 patients were managed in the ICU. There
were no readmissions to the ICU within 48 hours of transfer out.

Evidence-Based Practice (Protocols/Guidelines) - Evidence based practices continue to be
implemented in ICU with multidisciplinary team rounding, ventilator weaning, infection control
practices, and patient centered practices.




Growth/Volumes - ICU is staffed 24/7 with in-house physicians and has a 16 bed capacity and is
looking forward to operating at full capacity and full potential.

Stewardship - ICU continues to implement and monitor practices to keep ICU ALOS low and to
keep hospital acquired infections and complications low.

ICU continues to precept George Washington University Physician Assistant students during their
clinical rotations in UMC ICU.

Financials - ICU continues to operate within its projected budget.

Active Steps to Improve Performance - Goal is to continue to provide safe and high quality
patient care, caring for patients with increased illness acuity, providing best evidence based
practice, all while keeping ALOS low and preventing Hospital Acquired infections and
complications. Working closely with Quality Department and Infection preventionist to ensure we
continue to meet benchmarks. Currently working with anesthesia department to ensure provider
competency for airway and difficult airway management at UMC if and when anesthesia no longer
provide 24/7 in-house coverage.




EMERGENCY MEDICINE DEPARTMENT
Michael Frasier, M.D., Interim Medical Director

Emergency Department Challenges:

Overall, nationa! ED volumes have recently been down. The Emergency department shortage of
nursing staff during the last few months is improving. There has been a decrease in closures of
treatment bays. We are addressing the DOH plan of action and have completed training modules
for OB patient care and UMC policy of escalation. The providers have taken additional courses
online with the Sullivan group. We are working with nursing staff to improve medication
reconciliation with a goal of 100% compliance. The ED provider group is 100% influenza vaccine
compliant.

Performance Summary:
Emergency department had a census of 5,054 patients in December 2017.

Patient Volumes: 5,054

% Change from 2016: Decrease of 314 (6.8%)
Ambulance Volume: 1405 (27.8% of ED Census)
Left without Being Seen (LWBS): 72 (1.6%)

Left prior to Triage: 171 (3.7%)

Admission: 486 (10.6%)

Transfers: 67 (1.5%)

Improving the provider productivity - 2.0 patient/hour

Adverse cvents (i.c. elopement, suicide attempts, assaults, etc.)
Elopement Rate: 49 patients (1%)
Suicide attempts: 0

Readmissions within 72h - 12 Cases (0.3%) LWBS rate — 1.6%

Transferred Patients - Total transfer of 67 patients (1.5%). Trauma
Psychiatric
Cardiology
Kaiser
Obstetrics

Meeting with DC FEMS/ED Leaders:
On December 13™, discussed correlation of disparities in out of hospital arrest survival rates and
AICD locations. Reviewed offload times and improvement in measuring tools.




*.’ YNITER m “

INTERNAL MEDICINE DEPARTMENT
Musa Momoh, M.D., Chairman

. Admissions/Discharges/Length of Stay

Hospital Admissions — 389
Department of Medicine Admissions — 234
Percentage — 60%

Hospital Discharges — 384
Department of Medicine Discharges — 242
Percentage — 63%

Hospital Observation — 161
Department of Medicine Observation — 125

Percentage — 78%

Length of Stay for Hospital — 6.7 Days
Length of Stay for Department of Medicine — 6 days

. Procedures

EGDs — 150
Colonoscopies — 155
Bronchoscopies — 94
ERCP - 65

Dialysis —

. Appointments/ Satisfaction Scores

No new appointments
No report available for satisfaction scores




[ : X
*’ UNITED ‘\M

PRIy B T

PATHOLOGY DEPARTMENT
Eric Li, M.D., Chairman

Referonce Lab fest - Urine Proteln 80% 3

days

Referonce Lab spacimen Pickups 90% 3
daily/2 weekend/holiday

Review of Performed ABO Rh confirmation
for Patient with no Transfusion History

| (Benchmark §0%)

Review of Satisfactory/Unsatist: Y
Reagont QC Results (Benchmark 90%)

RAeview of Unacceptable Elood Bank
specimen (Goal 90%)

Review of Dally Tempersture Recording for
Blood Bank Refrigerator/Freezerfincubators

{Benchmark <80%)

utilization of Red Blood Cell Transfusion/
CT Ratio - 1.0-2.0

Wasted/Expired Blood and Blood Products
{Goal 0}

Muoasurs number of crdtical value called

with documented Read Back 98 or >

Hematology Analytical Pl

Body Fluid

Sicide Cell

ESR Control

Defta Check Review




LABORATORY PRODUCTIVITY RESULTS - We developed performance indicators we use
to improve quality and productivity.

TURNAROUND TIME - Tumnaround time is a critical factor that directly influences customer
satisfaction.

CUSTOMER SATISFACTION - The key to business is providing great customer service,
superior quality, and creating a unique customer experience.

COMPLAINTS - Complaints are an important metric for evaluating the quality of our laboratory
processes.

EQUIPMENT DOWNTIME - It is important that laboratories track, monitor, and evaluate
equipment failure rates and down time,




'%-
[ ] "":l;%
* Py s L
* UNITED = et henti
UNITED

PSYCHIATRY DEPARTMENT
Surendra Kandel, M.D., Chairman

2017 Emergency Medicine Department Throughput Data

Months Average

January 3.2
February 3
March 3.6
April 3.2
May 29
June 4.4
July 3.6
August 3.7
September 3
October 3.5
November 2.9
December 2.6

Total Average 3.3

Unit Data Year 2017 (January — December)
# of BHU Admissions 857
# of BHU Discharges 856
#of BHU FD12 patients 533

# of patients admitted to St. Elizabeth’s Hospital 26
ED Throughput Average 33
Average LOS




‘( UNITED m .

RADIOLOGY DEPARTMENT
Raymond Tu, M.D., Chairman

Performance Summary:

ER TOTAL
EXAM TYPE EXAMS EXAMS [ UNITS
CARDIAC CATI! 2
CT SCAN 490 793
FLUQRO [ 6 23
MAMMOGRAPHY 68
MAGNETIC RESONANCE ANGIO 2
MAGNETIC RESONANCE IMAGING | En
NUCLEAR MEDICINE i b7
SPECIAL. PROCEDURES | ; 22
ULTRASOUND
X-RAY
CNMC CT 5CAN
CNMC XRAY
GRAND TOTAL

Quality Initiatives, Outcomes, etc.

Core Measures Performance
100% extra cranial carotid reporting using NASCET criteria

100% fluoroscopic time reporting
100% presence or absence hemorrhage, infarct, mass
100% reporting <10% BI RADS 3

Radiology staff continues to work to improve the turnaround of patients for CT and MRI
of the brain through the department.

Morbidity and Mortality Reviews: There were no departmental deaths.

Code Blue/Rapid Response Teams (“RRTs”) Outcomes: One rapid response while waiting
and unrelated to procedure.

Care Coordination/Readmissions: N/A




Evidence-Based Practice (Protocols/Guidelines) We continue to improve patient transportation
into and out of the emergency department.

Service (HCAHPS Performance/Doctor Communication)

The radiology department’s new General Electric Revolution 64 sector CT scanner received final
approval for use. Equipment has been very well reccived for by our clinical staff elevating the
status of our hospital. UMC now has 2 high performance CT scanners to provide imaging at high
resolution for all our patients and referring care providers here in the east end of the District of
Columbia and beyond.

Stewardship:

Dr. Tu continues to strongly recommend clinical decision support at the point of order entry to
reduce unnecessary examinations and to aid in practioners to order the right test, the right time for
the right patient. Dr. Tu is very appreciative of the persistence and leadership of Jean Vladimir
Mabout MBA, Administrative Radiology Director.

Financials: Active Steps to Improve Performance: The active review of staff performance and
history to be provided for radiologic interpretation continues. Dr. Tu continues to review claims
history and provide recommendations for improvement.




sy ar a =
** s LB ﬂg&

SURGERY DEPARTMENT
Gregory Morrow, M.D., Chairman

For the month of DECEMBER 2017, the Surgery Department performed 153 total procedures.

The chart below shows the monthly trends over the last 5 calendar years:

January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

November

December

Totals

Over the last few months our surgical volumes have shown a decline that started with and reflective
of the recent negative media that the hospital received. This directly led to the cancellation of
several procedures and requests to have their procedures performed elsewhere.




In spite of all of these challenges, 1 am grateful to report that we continue to outperform all the
previous years since the start of my tenure, although not to the extent that we would desire.

Our medical staff has worked diligently to have open dialog with our patients and community
partners in an effort to restore their confidence in the institution and the level of care they will
receive when they enter our facility.

We continue to work diligently to increase our efficiencies and productivity while, at the same
time, delivering the highest quality of care. We continue to meet and / or exceed the quality
measures outlined for the Surgery Department.

These include Sclection of Prophylactic Antibiotics, VTE Prophylaxis, Anastomotic Leak
Interventions and Unplanncd Reoperation,

As a result of the recent Joint Commission survey and the reviewers exit comments, we have
implemented all the corrective measures related to the workings of the department.

One of greatest challenges remains, we do not have and have not had a Perioperative Services
Director for the last 4 years. This is a Critical Position if we are to implement new operational
strategies to Expand Surgical Services, Improve Clinical Performance and Guarantee
Excellent Customer Service.




*.’ A AR L %ﬁ?&%

MEDICAL AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT
Saralt Davis, BSHA, CPMSM

1.

UMC Medical Affairs Monthly Report

December 2017

APPLICATIONS IN PROCESS
(Applications received through December 31, 2017)

Department - # of Application in Process
i Allied Health Practitioners
i; Anesthesiology

i Emergency Medicine
r

Medicine

b cm-

Pathology
| Psychiatry

-Radiology
Surgery

MEDICAL AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT HIGHLIGHTS

r
&
i
1
!
r
1
]

i ol e o

The Medical Affairs Department completed the site survey for reaccreditation of the Continuing
Medical Education Program on November 30, 2017 by the Maryland Medical Society (MedCh).
The department was notified by MedChi that the CME Program will receive full reaccreditation for
another four years,

A representative of the Medical Affairs Department attended the annual Mid-Atlantic Alliance for
Continuing Medical Education on November 16, 2017 held in Hunt Valley, Maryland. Information
from leading industry experts were provided on various topics including Update from the ACCME:
Strategic Opportunities, Interprofessional Education: What Does Good IPE Look Like?; How
Legislative Actions Will Affect Your CME Program; RSS as an Effective Educational Strategy Jor
Continuous Improvement, The Art of Developing CME Needs Assessments; Making Wise Choices
about Compliance Today to Avoid Accreditor's Regret Tomorrow; Educational Innovations:
Leveraging Interactivity and Confidence-based Learning Strategies to Optimize Outcomes; and
Best Practice Highlights: Ten Minute Snapshots from Providers about What They Do Best.




MEDICAL STAFE CREDENTIALING ACTIVITY
DECEMBER 2017

NEW APPOINTMENTS

Albayati, Ali, M.D. (Radiology)}
Nwachuku, Adaka, M.D. (Anesthesiology/Rhabilitation Medicine)

REAPPOINTMENTS

Allen, Cyril, M.D. (Internal Medicine/Courtesy)
Allen, Normal, M.D. (Cardiology/Active)

Asadi, Taghi, M.D. (Neurology/Active)

Batuure, Abel, M.D. (Anesthesiology/Active)
Caldemeyer, Karen, M.D. (Radiology/Teleradiology)
Craig, Julian, M.D. (Puimonology/Active)

Daniel, Gilbert, M.D. (Internal Medicine/Active)
Gupta, Yudgh, M.D. (Nephrology/Active)

Kelly, John, M.D. (Emergency Medicine/Active)
Khatri, Parvez, M.D. (Nephrology/Active}
McDonnel, Kevin, M.D. (Radiology/Telemedicine)
Momoh, Musa, M.D. (Internal Medicine/Active)
Nuni, Joseph, M.D. (Emergency Medicine/Active)
Opaigbeogu, Uchechi, M.D. (Internal Medicine/Active)
Osman, Buari, M.D. (Nephrology/Active)

Parshad, Sulekha, M.D. (Radiology/Telemedicine)
Reagin, David, M.D. (Pathology/Active)

Serra, Kenneth, M.D. (Radiology/Telemedicine)
Shaigany, Asghar, M.D. (Gastroenterology/Active)
Srivastava, Pradeep, M.D. (Cardiology/Active)
Tumner, James, M.D. (Radiology/Telemedicine)

Uy, James, M.D. (Anesthesiology/Active)

Yacoub, Mina, M.D. (Critical Care/Active)

Zonozi, Meersaiid, M.D. (Nephrology/Active)

PROVISIONAL REVIEW

Gray, Ana-Marie, M.D. (OB/GYN/Provisional Status Extended)
Hadgu, Eskinder, M.D. (Internal Medicine/Active)

RESIGNATIONS

Kham, Mohammad, M.D. (Nephrology/Resigned in good standing.)




Medical Staff Meetings

December 4, 2017 at 12:30 pm
December 6, 2017 at 6:00 pm
December 7, 2017 at 12:00 pm
December 11, 2017 at 12:00 pm
December 12, 2017 at 2:00 pm
December 13, 2017 at 9:00 am
December 13,2017 at 2:00 pm
December 14, 2017 at 12:30 pm

December 18, 2017 at 12:00 pm

December 25, 2017 at 3:00 pm

Peer Review Committee

QUARTERLY MEDICAL STAFF MEETING
Credentials Committee

Medical Executive Committee

Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee

Board of Directors

Health Information Management Committee
Prevention & Control of Infections Committee
Critical Care Committee

Performance Improvement Committee




» Chief of Medical Staff Report

O



Chief of Staff Report
UMC Hospital Board
January 2018

In collaboration with the Quality Department, Medical Staff at UMC is now beginning
implementation of specialty specific Ongoing Professional Practice Evaluation (OPPE)
processes. This is an industry standard for hospital medical staff departments, and is now in
place in UMC. This would allow for ongoing evaluation of physician performance in care and
conduct, to impact patient care, re-appointment and the Peer Review processes. Medical Staff
has worked through the challenges of this multidisciplinary effort that requires IT and other
resources, and has implemented in UMC a specialty specific OPPE process that would benefit
the organization and the patients it serves. The specialty specific OPPE criteria were approved by
MEC on January 22, 2018 and are submitted to the Hospital Board for review and approval.

The Medical Staff views the CMS Deemed Status letter with great concern and has
worked closely with Quality Department and hospital leadership in formulating a Plan of
Correction for stated deficiencies. MEC has now approved the Plan of Correction (POC) for
CMS deemed status. Department of Health is expected to visit UMC the week of January 22nd
for evaluation of the implementation of Plan of Correction. The Medical Staff has also partnered
with Quality Department and instituted global trigger tools for enhancement of Quality
Department's ability to perform concurrent quality monitoring and improvement at UMC. This
process would streamline, and make more efficient, the processes of monitoring clinical
performance and outcomes. The Global Trigger tools are ready for rollout January 2018.

Meaningful Use (MU) of Electronic Health Records (EHR) is using EHR to improve
quality, safety and efficiency, and is accordingly awarded financial incentives and penalties by
Medicare. The IT department under CIO Mr. Alan Johnson, spent hundreds of work hours to
successfully meet Meaningful Use Stage 2 (modified) goals in 2017. This work by CIO Mr. Alan
Johnson and the IT department staff has resulted in savings of hundreds of thousands of dollars
for UMC in 2017, and avoidance of close to one million dollars in penalties for the hospital in
2019. As a result of IT department work, UMC patients for the first time in our history are able
to access a HIPAA compliant electronic patient portal. The implication for UMC is also
significant. The hospital avoids the 2% CMS mandated penalty/payment adjustment so UMC
may continue to be a good steward of the District’s resources for years to come. Chair of
Radiology Dr. Tu, and Ms. Marcela Maamari, VP of Support Services collaborated with IT in
the final stages of implementation of MU 2. This effort demonstrates the willingness of the
medical staff to work closely with the hospital for improved quality, safety and cost-efficiency.



o

Medical Staff, through a Medical Staff nominating committee, has put forward a slate of
candidates for the position of Vice-Chief of Medical Staff which is currently vacant. The slate is
approved by MEC on January 22, 2018, and is submitted to the Hospital Board for review and
approval.

In its monthly meeting, MEC on January 22, 2018 approved action items from the Health
Information Management (HIM) and the Credentials Committees. These action items are
attached to this report and are submitted to the Hospital Board for review and approval. The
annual UMC Infection Control report is also attached for review by the Hospital Board. The
Infection Control report reflects the excellent work the Hospital staff across the different
departments is doing in keeping Hospital Acquired Infections (HAI) at UMC much lower than
national rates.

Mina Yacoub, MD
Chief of Medical Staff






N-ﬁ.“_.h‘ﬂi

saumjuro]) Anrg s )

FPAMOUN AN MNP

SULNPOY feusalu|

SAHAPS [P0

RN PRI 7] pociy

SBPAMOUYR [N ENPON

UINPI EURIU]

TENPOLY [EwaI]

as

SHASOY Mooy 39| | S3POpMOUY BN MTEAPAIN MNP FWAY] SUAPSI [eWaIa]
AHENUUE § ueY) S5 S0 wapw 30 Anpmbasj 1% ADP30 uRnsYy 3O 3 onoesl poseg- WA HEMPIY WU IMPIPY Jerudu|
UIPE PUE WNRS 1IR0Y 77 JO JOqUINN Emues] paseg-aookld swapapy Ousdiang upipapy Azl s
Jusurioddeal 18 SRUTEN UCITEPIS JJEIOPpOW JO unAdno)) Finuresr] paseg-aomag AP AT AMMPIN Aoz
Arwpusq iwawndep sd $0700 Q1 WLl poseq-AUEAS sppaly Aned iy WD A Ay
£ Hdd O 15%] 2001 suisuadime pucu [EXpa Jo Sauiny WISHRUOIS 0 SuINpO ALY SULNPI AUmirry
£ A0 KV SOUSS SURNICO JJERAUART pIRMIea 10 SqwaN USSITRUOISSJ 0l ETET T e DI Jousmarg |
e Jaed Jo enbo a1 gmdsaneun
RGN Py WDddE 440 1581 20 JUrR| 00 NEE] oI UIT0) ANAPRW A aumpoyy Az
Famnb 33 7 ey 1A 0N a9 U0 16O JOTE (ion SOTAIA0ND HBOOpUY| | JPIMOUY [EAVTENPRIN WIAPOW AR UDMPOIN A AT
T wpmowg ad 20UBLIEA SAMSEAL 0] 5+ d0|  BPAMOUN [EAEIDNENPIN unpop Loy ROIPIW AT |
SIS AU A3 2001 30 (9 e SUPAD AND)| | BPR0u EABIITEAPIN nNpa AU DRI Aouury
i Aod mansy Bag DN 10 mansy 93¢ Sqeioawjur) ) ueg WAPIW sy popy Ly
ISW-UOISIOAP AR 1oned D) [eonud) T amymonuy
F1edouns FuAIam 10 SSATDAL(] PRoURAPY BUSSIPPY
] i UORERUNURLO TONEUMUILIO) ) [eniD Ay [
RN § Jo WnIE N uoEqNI SO0 are)) 10NEd e [B00) ERY o Te)
AiEmMe ¢ J0 umumagp SIINIED SOUAA [ERURO 10 HOTLIRST [ SSR0NS Ay Woled ) [Eau) 6] NI
H001 %001 dof  womulg pose-SWasds Eorsaqisouy T EoosuEAy
-1s0d sI00Yy $¢ UMM szonenea? sanerado-sod sersdwos|
%001 %001 et Wty MEADSSASE JALLRF0 10 UOHERALNO0(] 0fR1 POsEY-SWABAS AEDrOrSIqIIIY Hoosmary
1 pouad (uow § Wi s § Tes NDVd PRBUCION|  o0IDRId pomeq-SWaBAS Bosoqsony | Mooy
%86 %001 smsAyd] UISTTEOSDj 0l Hojomeqisouy T Mooy
R0 pue suoadms gip feudosdde soreatumunuo;|
TEREm | B0 T z —_nay URTEUOSOL] Bopsagraty ooy
%36 %001 $39E3 IN0Y-5)0 10) ety Kjawin w endsoy 01 suoday UISTPUOIESI)0ld Mopsogsony | Koossywsauy
TOORRARS %001 UonA0MICD PIcaSI EAPR USROS Oid Zojosaqsauy ooy
SYIOU § U1 $331aLmMd0 T “sewnbaap paEmEs ou SUOIRIAIGRE PoADIIoe JO 3sq1| LG0T Hojosasuy ooty
S0 9 U S3BALIKIO0 7 e I i R Lol UOREUNUALIO.) “iESiomaqrRTy Boorsapary
T ST oL Quoa § T S § T uogsqmuu-o poredaup)]  Suues] paseg-oondid Bojosaqsany Boosapsouy
£ pous GIUoW § WM S6E3 () QT 0) 3qEUN SRy paseg-oonmld SROmIEY Rojorsasauy
i 3 pOLI LUORI § TP S O Soonosal Bruq|  Buwer] paeg-oonid Bopsapsary ooy
z pound guo § us s 0 suonEoRlEoo ampeoaid MEEAUl]  Sumumo pased-ooneld Bopospsry Soosapsary
1 PauRd GIUsH § VIYHm SIFEd ) Srasnersdo-mod 100y g UM BONOJBA ERLES0A Y Tuiuses] pesey-sonoeld ABDHOSRFSAAY Kooy
1 _ Porsd quow g unpum S95€0 NDVd 1 [BALLE jO S (f WP 96> Bumpdiy Huuses pseg-oomnly | ASoomeqisony Hoorsapsany s |
%001 . %001 _ 1eomud eidsot] 120 umepy Snonuy Jaf Faume] paseg-sonmly — Baosapsuy SHoyosousauy
%001 %001 mo-oum sodwo| Buwee] peseg-sopeid THojosayTuy ]
1 s 00U § UM ST O TAISIUE DPUT SHRRAE POt ) WA Boosapsoumy Hoosysauy
E i POt quow § wipte S0 ( suotieja0UE frinpsoosd pouidun ) 1nEd Boporapssy Hoosyiouy
z SOETDERp PHEpEs OO RPI0 101069 TEd S1AduICO FRTESPEU] ) IEIEd oAy Haosopsay |
“SUINOU § PN W SONURLTI00 £> | Poued THUDI § UM SI5ED e 50 ssauarpudosdy | ey NRATE Boyosapsauy ~ Bopsysay
1 Poted uow 9 WA $95% O suyp aapeadonu| B WBnRd AdojosApsuy Hoospsary
[ pound quow § ummm SHE 0 ~Apamksado-5od SI0Y g WA ARFLION PORedtaur) TR L e ooy

(8107 "1 | Arenuef jo s2)

1817 AddO 2yedg-Aieroads 34dO

waunreda(q SHBPY [BOIPIAL

uonelodio) _20_ 1J0IZ-I0J-10N

1 «&m



Ty aded

7D {155} Uon%)u) g [ENEImS AR e v L= T
(Ranpeoau 1 SAEp OF Uizs) Gotstirpea) pouueidup) ) W] IV Aading
(Panpeoasd e EXEp Of W) uonkmdoas poutre ) ) U v hamg
{RUI015310) UNIEA10] BT FOWOKTUY =) WARd AU Keimg jeateD) femg

(s ol LAY WSHOQUIR0GIIaY) SHOUA rﬂuﬂsu,__ A B 112 Ailng
SIOIQMUE ONTER 0N JO VOIS SATERGoURd a3 WAd v Rating

o dareep dosarm| S WA Hooped ~KHojoped

TumdS0mp 14| Ak workd REGope Eoopey

Ly 20u3pou]| REoRouied ~ Hooyrg
SoNSSt LOGR! PITLIOS) - Partss] WpUIPPY, w3 WarEd Topumd | Adoopea |
FONEN] POV [ - PONSS] WNpUIpPY e Y Totoyed THoroued
SoNES! RFs SHJEU HISDAECI - PSS! WNPUoppY D) IR Boouwg TEoiourd
TARdanap qrevos [Enaunmdap-ig ) WnEg oot Rioyogieg
V= T dEERTD SHNSUO0 [EIUAERape ] 2 WEned oroued T Eooyrg
Reig 30 yRu] Dromg posey-KUIRAS SUNPIY (LN ANAPIR [EuIBIU]
UOEHE003Y LOTEAPI SNDLa] PSTHSWOEAY PNNPI (U] SUNPIIN [Ew2I]
auenduio) SABAH pueH] TN PISeE]-SWIABAS ANAPIN BN HARPIR [EWI]
swrEdo) Awequed| R PESEH-SWSBAS SANAPIW (BRI SUMpA [EWI
suneyhooy axoydug| 001 PIsER-AIBAS SUNPIW U] HAPIW (eI
SIUAPE] JOACTIE UEIANSAL NTEL] psel-SUIRAS DI sy nAPI [FWN]
UCH2E]SES Uit UL PosEg-SWABAS AN L] NP [P
SUEYD WanbuIg|  SpapRoud FEXNU| JENPIN SAANPI L] SUAPR JEwR]
sy PUUag]  EpAMOUY EXWIDAEAPIN PN EwR ANNPA R

(810T *11 Anenwref Jo se)

11T 3ddO 2519ad§-Aje10ads AddO

awredo( SiBUY [P
uoneiodio) E% W01J-103-10N

14 <N@







L

* * UNITED
ALICAL SENTEH

2017 - 2018 MEDICAL STAFF OFFICERS
SLATE OF CANDIDATES FOR VICE-CHIEF OF STAFF

Vice Chief of Staff:

The Vice Chief of Staff shall assume all duties and authority of the Chief of Staff in the absence
of the Chief of Staff. The Vice Chief of Staff shall be a Member of the Medical Executive
Committee and shall perform such other duties as the Chief of Staff may assign or as may be
delegated by these Bylaws or the Medical Executive Committee.

1. Marilyn McPherson-Corder, M.D.
2. Gregory Morrow, M.D.

3. David Reagin, M.D.

>

Barry Smith, M.D.






Q

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES - PROGRESS NOTE
Patient Name Date: Time:

Review of progress. (include side effects and rationale for changes in treatment)

Labs and radiology in last 24h
{autopopulate}

VS last 24h
5autogogu|atet

Medication list
{autopopulate active without PRN orders}

Mental Status Exam: (circle)

Appearance neat appropriate disheveled malodorous not capable of self care bizarre
Behavijor cooperative guarded evasive uncooperative hostile apathetic assaultive
disorganized

Speech regular volurne/rate/prosody soft loud slow rapid pressured mute flat
Mood OK stressed depressed sad happy euphoric  helpless hopeless anxious
Affect, full range constricted blunted flat labile irfitable congruent incongruent
Thought Process goal-directed circumstantial tangential  Flight of ldeas Looseness of Association

perseveration disorganized blocking
Though Content:
tallucinations (auditory/visual/other)

Delusions {none/parancid/gra ndiose/other)

Suicidal/Homicidal ideation {denied/passive/active)

Judgment/Insight good fair impaired-minimal impaired-moderate impaired severe
Consciousness alert somnalent lethargic ciouded  unresponsive hyper alert

Orientation person place time situation
Memory WNL short-term impaired long term impaired recall qut of in min

Intellectual Functioning average below average ahove average Developmental Disabiity by Hx
Dementia by Hx

Assessment/Plan :

Slowly improving, adjusting to medications without major side effects YES NO
Reports active Suicidal Ideation YES NO

Reports active Mood symptoms YES NO

Reports severe sleep problems YES NO

Reports active Psychosis symptoms YES NO

{other in free text}

REASON FOR CONTINUED NEED FOR INPATIENT/PHP SERVICES:

Needs significant medication changes
Florid AXIS I symptoms
Continued Danger to Self and/or Others

Cannot take care of him/herself at the lower level of care
{other in free text}



FOR PHP PROGRESS NOTE

Add
PHP/IOP CERTIFICATION/RECERTIFICATION

I certify that continued partial hospitalization services are medically necessary to improve or
maintain the patient's condition and functional level and to prevent relapse or hospitalization.



®)

-

)

{TIAL ASSESSMENT

Patient Name Date CPT Code oy
Reason for admission
Chief complaint: -
Psychiatric History: (inciude family history of psychiatric liness, medications and hospitalizations)
{autopopulate from SW ED assessment} If possible
Anxiety —
Mood _ e
Psychosis o —_
Medical History: (selzures, head injury, chronic medical problems, NKDA) Yes No
{autopopulate from problem list} if possible
Family History: {autopopulate from family history}
Substance Use Status Yes No
® Substance abuse continuous Yes No
° Substance abuse intermittent Yes No
{autopopulate from assessment}
Social History: (education, employment, income, legal, etc.}
° Present in the chart and reviewed in the chart Yes No
° Need to contact family far additional information Yes No

Mental Status Exam: (check)

Appearapnce O neat [Japprapriate [[Mdisheveled [[malodorous (] bizarre

Behavior [Ocooperative [Jguarded [Jevasive [Juncooperative [Jhostile [Japathetic [Jassaultive []disorganized
Snpeech O reguiar volume/rate/prosody [Isoft [Joud / [slow [Jrapid / (pressured [Omute [Jflat

Mood [ OK [Jstressed [Jdepressed [sad [Jhappy [Jeuphoric [Jheipless [Jhopetess [Janxious
Affect [Ctull range [Jconstricted [blunted [Jflat [ fabife [Jirritable [Ceongruent [Jincongruent

Ibought Process [J goal-diracted {Ceircumstantial

Hallucinations (none/audltory/visual/other)

Delusions (nona/parancid/grandlose fother)

Sulcidal/Homicldal Ideation/ Daogerpusness (] denied /(] passive /[Jactive/[[J unable to care for self)

[hangential [J]Might of ideas {Jloose [Jperseverating [Jdisorganized [Oblecking

Judament/losight {Jgoad {Jfair [Jimpaired-minimal []impaiced-moderate []impaired severe

Lonsciousness [Jalert ([jsomnotent [Jlethargic [Jciouded [Junaresponsive [Jhyperalert

Orlentation Operson ([lplace [Otime [Jsituation

HMemory QO wWHNL [Cshort-term impaired [Jlong term impaired recall __ out of ___in___min [Cyrossly impaired by dementis
Intetiectual Functlgning D average ([Jbelow average []abavaaverage [J]mental retardation by history [ ]dementla by history

1

Updated 6/25/2012



INITIAL ASSESSMENT

Assessment: (brief bio-psycho-social summary supporting axial d.agnoses below}

Level of care medically necessary because

° Psychiatric symptoms impairing ability to function Yes No

= Worsening depression Yes No

k. Worsaning anxiety with or without panic Yes No

e Worsening of psychosis with deterioration of function Yes Mo

hd without treatment anticipated deterioration of function Yes No

- Prevent deterioration of psychiatric condition and escalation to higher level of care Yes No

. 1 certify that based on my clinical judgment and the patient's condition as documented in the medical record, I
expect that the patient will need hospital services for two or more midnights. Yes No

DSM IV Diagnosis

Axig I:

Axis II?

Axis III:

Axis IV (check): family social primary support group  income employment eductation

Axis V:

Initial Treatment Plan

e Group therapy Yes Ne
o One on one counseling/psychotherapy Yes No
L Medication and illness education Yes Neo
ot Milieu treatment Yes No
° Medication monitornng Yes No

FOR PHP INCLUDE NECESSARY CERTIFICATION LANGUAGE FROM PHP progress note

Updated 6/25/2012



@)

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES- l-astRrogress/DISCHARGE NOTE Jum.

{Autopopulate patient name, admission date discharge date, MRN etc.)

Patient Name Date: Time:

Treatment Goals Attained: (check appropriate box/es)

Decreased Suicidal ideation O

Decreased Homicidal Ideation

Decreased Psychotic symptoms &

Decreased Anxiety O

Decreased Mood Disorder Symptoms O

Detoxification Complete or Significant Decrease in substance Abuse 0

B bW =

Review of progress towards GOALS: (include side effects and raticnale for changes in treatment,
changes in medication)

. Patient admitted for ****

Patient was seen and assessed. The labs, medications and chart was reviewed, and

case was discussed with staff Yes No
U Course of treatment
. Patient responded (o the treatment with no unusual reactions Yes No
J Patient participated with the treatmenl plan as recommended Yes No
. Palienl received additional services (PT/OT, dietary consuils} Yes No

Other Pertinent details of Care, Treatment & Services provided to the patient
{autopopulate from “course of treatment” from Depart module)

Vital Signs:
{aulopopulate from chart for jus! last 24h}

Mental Status Exam: {circle)

Appearance neal appropriate disheveled malodorous bizarre

Behavior cooperalive guarded evasive uncooperative hostile assaultive disorganized
Speech regular volumefrate/prosody soft loud slow rapid pressured mute flat

Mood OK stressed depressed sad happy euphoric helpless hopeless anxious
Affect full range constricted blunted flat labile irnlable congruent incongruent
Thought Process goal circumstantial tangential FOI LOA preservation disorganized blocking

Though Content: (WNL, preoccupations, poverly of thought)
Hallucinations
(nanefauditory/visual/other)

Delusions (none/parancid/grandiose/other)
SuicidalfHomicidal ideation (denied/passive/active/ not capabie of self care)

Judamentflinsight good far impaired-minimal impaired-moderate  impaired severe

Consciousness alet somnclent lethargic  clouded unresponsive  hyper alerd
Orientation X4 person  piace time situation

Physical Status;




» Patienl has no medical problems and/or medically stable Yes Mo

. Chronic medical iliness (list be'ow) assessed and slabiized Yes
J Patient needs follow up for a medical condition Yes Mo

ALLERGIES:

{autopopu!ale}

VS last 24h

{autopopulate}

Social Status (housing/misc. support systems):

* Palient has no social problems and/or stable Yes
e Palienl's needs assessed and appropriate referrals provided Yes
. Patien! received referrals and appointments for follow-up care

{See Discharge Inslruction Sheetl) Yes No

Reason for Discharge or Transfer
*  Psychiatric improvement

J Patient attained maximum hospital benefit and
Stable for lower lavel of care Yes No
* Risk assessmeant performed, palient at low risk at this time Yes No
. Palient at histher baseline of functioning Yes
. Patient discharged against medical advice Yes No
* Risk assessment performed, palient low risk at this lime Yes No
* Risk assessmeni performed, patient al chronic risk Yes No
*  Patient requested discharge, assessed as aciite danger to selff/others
and transferred ta involuntary facility Yes
*  Patient altained maximum Psychiatric benefit, assessed in need of continued
Rehabihtation and transferred to SNF or residential treatment facility Yes No

* Patient is psychiatrically stable at this time and needs continged care in a rehab, SNF
or, residenttat facility Yes No

MULTIPLE ANTIPS YCHOTICS

The palient wag discharged from the hospital with more than one anlipsychotic because:
. Not applicable

o History of three failed trials of monotherapy

e Medications are be NG cross lapered at time of discharge

) Augmentation of clozapine

J One antipsychotic is prescribed for sleep

DISCHARGE DIAGNOSES:
Axis |

Axis 1|

Axis )|

Axis IV

AXis V

Medication list
=Zegication list
{autopopulate [rom med rec final listy

No
Mo

No



DISCHARGE DISPOSITION:
{autopopulate from SW}
SPECIAL PATIENT INSTRUCTION

Other

Signature/ Title

B8HS Discharge MNote update 1.21.13 gm




BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES- PSYCHIATRIC CONSULTATION

Patient Name Date; Time:
REASON FOR CONSULT

REVIEW OF PROGRESS: . ]
Sources of Information: Interview of patient. Review of the chart. Review of previous medical records.
Discussion of case with attending and nursing staff.

Patient was seen and assessed. The labs, medications and chart was reviewed, and case was discussed
with staff Yes No

Patient is a {autopopulate age} {autopopulate gender} with past medical history of {autopopulate
from problem list/medical history}

Substance Abuse history: yes no
{autopopulate from history}

Current Medications:
{autopopulate from active med list}

Past Medical History:
{autopopulate from chart}

Family History:
{autopopuiate from chart)

Objective:
{autopopulate vital signs})

Labs:
{autopoputlate labs optionally}

Radiology:
{autopopulate radiology optionally}

MENTAL STATUS EXAM: (circle)

Appearance neat appropriate disheveled malodorous bizarre

Behavior cooperative guarded evasive uncooperative hostile assaullive disorganized

Speech ragular volumelrale/prosody soft loud slow rapid pressured mute ftat
Mood OK stressed depressed sad happy euphoric helpless hopeless anxious

Aftect full range consltricted blunied flat labile  irritable congruent incongruent
Thought Process goal circumstantial tangenlial FOI LOA preservation disorganized blocking

Thought Content: (WNL, preaccupalions, poverty of thought)
Hallycinations {nonefauditory/visuallother)

Delusions (nonalparanoldlgrandiose!nlher)

SuicidalWHomicldal Ideation {denied/passive/active/ not capable of self care)

Judamentiinsight good  fair impaired-minimal  impaired-moderate impaired severe

Consciousness aled  somnolent lethargic clouded unresponsive hyper alert

Origntation person  place time situalion

Diagnosis:



Axis | Axis IV

Axis ). Axis V:

Axis 1t

Assessment/Recommendations:

Inpatient

. Patient lacks capacity for medical decision making

e Implement BHS Deatox protccol

0 Palient psychialrically cleared for discharge from the hospital

C Transfer patient to involuntary hospital for psychiatric care due o severily of illness Yes

Involuntary Cerlification Initiated
Crisis Service Conlacted for transfer to 7300
For patients with a sitter, continued sitter needad

0 Will Follow Yes
+ Case closed
0 Other (change in medication suggestions, management, etc.)
{free lext)
Outpatisnt:
. Make appropriate refarrals for psychiatric follow-up care {therapy/psychialry)
. Refar palient 1o addiclion treatment services
. Other
Signature/ Title Print Date/Time

Yes
Yes
Yes
No

Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes

No
No
No

No
No
No

No






s

MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
ITEMS FOR ACTION FROM THE

CREDENTIALS COMMITTEE
January 22, 2018

Item RECOMMENDATION TIMEFRAME

Review and approval of requests See attached Credentials Committee 2

R . : (Credentials
for initial appointment, Report for January for detatls. Committee Meeting)
reappointment, change in status,

resignations, etc. and forward to January 22, 2018

the Board of Directors for final (MEC Meeting)
approval. January 26,2018

{Board Meeting)




|euoIStAOLd A30)015apsauy AN 1PUOLY BYOZZNSweg
aupaluajay, ABojopey ‘T'W Jaydoisuyyy ‘11503
SADAAIEL ALTVIDAAS | SNLVLS/ANVYN

‘UONDE |PUL 10) IIINNOC)
pasog Bunteiaa0n) 3q) 0) pARIWQHS 3G [P YAHYM IIRA0WO)) AN [ENPIN 243 PUE RNNWO)) S[ERUIPAL) 0) PANNBGRS LGN JIE PUE 218y

a)) {q parosdde uaaq 2avy Mo[q PREIPUT SUCHEPUSWINI0IS SUNEEN ] “PAYLIRA uaag saey sadapiapad paysanbaa oy uniogaad 0y Anjyqe 2y pae
23u333dwod WwaLnd durinsu eadie 2duaLadxs pue Juiuied) AL "UNSU] JUAIND Supnjdu spENPAIPUL STAGL0) ) JO STEUIPRIY 3G |

SNOILYANTAWHOITY ONI'TVIINIdTY

ey s1010211 Jo pueog ‘Aepy 7 Aqrge
@ieq ‘aameudiS $1012315(] JO paog

218D [#31U7) JO UBULIEY D)
10S JO 214D i ‘qnose}, euliy
e T aampeudi ) IUINIO]) FANNIIXT [EIPIAR

SICELTT] T e

2N MIWE)) S[enuspas) j4 ueylieyd "qwW ._.EEW g
7 ,U 1 2anieudiS IBYIUIWO)) STEIUIPALT)

8I07 ‘$T Adenueg (510105.11(] JO pieog 01 poday
8107 ‘zz Adenuef :2901UWOY) SANNIIXT [BIIPIA 0} Moday .
ST0Z ‘11 A1enueg :2oN1WIWIO)) S[eIIUapaI) 0F poday

ATNAD TV T 4I5S

8107 ‘11 Arenuef alzriNn

LAOdHT FJFLLIWWOD STYILNIATID & # A ()
uonjerodio)) {eildsoH 1joid-10,4-10N L% W

|




ol

SINTWIWOD/STDTTIAIE

ALTYVIDAdS

ALTVIOAdS

_ALTYIDAdS

810Z ‘11 Arenuef

SUON

SLNIWWOD ALTVIDAAS ANVN

Asouno) 810Z/¥T/T0-910T/4Z/20 ABojoaydoN QW ‘preyary “tauijeq

2AUDY R10Z/¥2/20-9102/VT/70 K198ing soeioy ], "d'W “UOHIM PPN

ALY R107/¥2/20-9107/4T/T0 ABojojewnatpy ‘A" "BIfIuk) ‘uedIo

2ATIOY 8102/¥/20-910T/4T/T0 SUIOIPa JeuIdU] "W “wossiy ‘lelqayn

ANV 810Z/¥T/20-9108+2/20 A3o[o1pse) "W ‘u02] ‘uosmeq

Asapn0) 0} 3ANDY $10T/¥T/20-9102/+2/20 258251 SNONO3| (' ‘980[ “zoARYD

SANOY 8102/¥2/20-910T/vT/20 £3ojotpie)) ‘AW ‘PAYlV ‘siung

Asauno)) 8102/62/10-910T/62/10 ABojorpse)/atarioy |, "N Wies ‘Zizy
(OL/nWou4) (oL/Wo¥d) ALvd SIOATIAIAL

*SLNAWWOD SNLVIS LNAWINIOIdVIYH JALIVIOAdS ANVN

JHOdTY 3 LLINAOD STVILNAJIdD
uonesodio)) [e3dso} 11J0id-101-10N

3 LNEDY 1Y HOEIN

OW(N @

N0




uoneugISay ARUNJOA

Agojoisoysouy

VNY ‘RpuT'| ‘Owieasey

SLNIWWOD

ALTIVIDALS

JAVN

NOLLVYNOISTU/NOLLVITIAAY 40 NOLLVNIWHAL ~ HINOLLILO VYL HLTVIH d3IT1V

stuua(] IG/ARuR( Iq

URISISSY URIISAYJ/AUIDIPIIA [RUIMNU]

J-Vd ‘AERW GUI[MOgG-N00S

NVYIJISAHd DNISIAYIANS ALTVIDAdS JNVYN
STOTTIARID 3DI1LOVHd 40 TVAAINTY lu—@ZO-F-.—.UéL—“v—.—.\.w{w.—.— nwﬁ_.u.( ]

AuoN

NVIDISAHd DNISIAYRLNS ALTYVIOAAS JIVN

SADTTATEL ADLLDVHd TVILLINI — HINOILLILDVHd HL1VEH 31TV

UOIIBUTISoY AJRUNIOA

sudIpsp Aousdiow

‘AW X3V ‘MaSYoW

HOLRUZ ISy Litjunjo

SLIDIPIA AdUddIawyg

"W 1PYSIW ‘uBlENES

UOnEeUISaY AJRUnjOA

Adojoweywd(y

‘@ IN UeA3af ‘eanyie]

vonedtdde wownuieddesy jmugns 03 amjiey

Kougyadwoy) [ed)sAyd pue [eiusiy patepdn ugns o) ampie

SUIDIPAY [elIoIU]

"IN 91pa) ‘ysmueg-miod

UOJIBURLLIT | 100D

SUIDIPOIN UONEN(IGPYSY

Q' BWIN ‘Hyaysng

UONBU LI |, JORSHUO]) faureryofsy (1’ ‘Bl22UY ‘1ZeY
UOIBULIIZ | JOBRNUCD Anenoksg ‘AW “[RYslp “aoidog
UOHEBUTILLIS | 19BIIU0D) Adreryahsg ‘AW © PAAS Y

SLNAWWOOD ALTVIDAdS AWVN

8107 ‘11 Arenuef

LAOdTd FALLIANOD STVYLLNIAAID
uonelodio)) jeydsoH 1Jo1d-10,-10N

HALNTZ 1V I3y

gaiLIND %
OW @




UON

SLNANKOD ALTVIDAdS HIVN

SHAEACRE ISV 0

JUON,
NVIDISAHd DNISIAHAJAS ALTVIDAdS AWVN
SINIFWIHINOITY DNIHOLDOU 40 ONLLITT — YINOILLILDVYd HITVIH 41TV
UONBUSISaY AIEUNIOA BUIDIP3IA JBUIaU] DV d ‘BS23UY "qQQI M,
uoleUB1S2y AIBJUnjoA Anenjoisq dN ‘UA12AT ‘npromnp
UOIRUBISYY ATZUNJOA AUIDIPIN [BUIIU] dNdD ‘2424t “Buopopn)
HoeUBISTY AIBIUNJOA SUIDIPIW |BWIU] I-Vd Pueidy ‘puepado)
HOnBUBISaY AJBIUN[OA 2UIDIPAN |BLIANU] dNJD 208N ‘SomN
uc!jeusSay AIRUnjoA SUIDIPI] [elIU] dNdD ISy N nodeuoniy
LONEUBISSY Adg)Un[OA AZojoIsayisauy VNUD ‘soulef ‘puoLItiey]
NOILVNIDISTU/NOLLYITIAAY 40 NOLLVNIIWYIL ~4ANOILLLOYYd HLTVEH 31T TV

.\ u..

il ._r..xfau.:..
0 %M'r

HA LN IV O3

810C ‘11 Arenuef diliNn

LIOdTH A LITNAOD STVLINGATYO
uonelodioy) [eldsoy 1joid-10.4-10N

O o







“Jamay e JeY) SORRI [1¢] pue Sajel dneY %06 pue
JeyBiy soies (NQ) uoneziyn aonap pue Sajes 110} bins
-poaw aapy sjendsoy Bunjoea)-uou ayj jO %08 UeIP3W . . 0 L z L L 3 Z 1 SdUHP D
10 apuaaad ,0G ayj Si dNfeA UoSUEdWOD SINN 8YL (A o
. S
shep Juanjed jo # £0 € S 8z I 28 c 1 it JUA
SAEp 90IASP JO # = oeyd Nd.
50 60k £ Lo} L L8 4 90 | 0F | oo1 vSHIN
sAzp-a91nap JO #
000 X ~ SUONORJUIJO# =A€Y, | _IVH v2 _ SWSuebiQ
ajey QLA | 818M QA PWHE | WO# IVH# | VO# VH# Vit | IvH# YOoit e
ueydwo)
%98 | %99 | %0S% | %SS
uonedsy
806G LA S5S 6LS panlasag
do-1s89,
e wpy 001/31ey wpy goL/AeY wpy poL/91RY wpy oLRIeY wpy 001/MeY .
% 7 # i # pueH QLA g end ¢ Jent z iend } lenp | Ewownaug
74
0 0 0 0 0 ki 0
Mmoig) | moig | moag | moIg P
ON ON oN oN FETEETTY paooig | Xguj | padoid xquj | 32014 Muj | pacoid | XUl 3Inpadoid
sishielq *36id 001918 1A o# | o# o#| o# o# o# P#| % ISS
wownaug 1'e 889 | o | PE9 | O | LbL | o | o8 | © e
9 £ 4 ¥ dang i
0 0 0 4 Bj|auowijes
S0l | 01 6hL | €L O suneday
v g 9 6 g suiedsy 5’} 8¢ 0 SS 0 6¢S 0 ss 0
[4 14 9 S syjyd4g &5
£9 Tl 09 €9 . 20
8L 09 171 95 RIPALIRIY T .
S1H0d3d 61 ogy | 0 | Sv¥ 0 | g5 0 ey | 0
HOQ dvA
oney oney oney sAR(] 1| XUl ¢ skeq SAe(] sAeq]
ey Sey | SEd Ao nagy | ¥ AsqH nage Ui# ol
XU #
14 € 4 l " ¢ L
Q1A | Jenp | 4enp | JenD | ienD Joieopul | ZLOZ | NSHN | QLA Jenp senp Z 1enty Jenp aLls

110Z Jaquiadag — Asenuer
[043U0 ) U0RIBU|

@ FETTES ﬁvos pajun @




UNITED

MEDICAL CENTER

General Board Meeting
Date: January 26, 2018

Patient Safety
& Quality
Committee

Dr. Malika Fair, Chair-

e Minutes
s Meeting Materials




"1sN8ny Ul PASO|I 3JIM SIDIAIBS GO 10§29 PaJ1nII0 pue (40)
$2113215q() 03 pPaie(2J 21am sjulejduiol 3y} :aJoN "AdAINS JuISU| 3Y) IdUlS PIINPUOI
u3ag aney shaauns Juledwod jeuciippe 3asul "8T0zZ y3nosy) Sujo8uo ase saueydwod
¥2e4) 0} supne ‘933|dwod %00T S! (AN ui pataNPuod) ABAINS BUISUIN| [ENUUER Y3

10} {704} UOIID3.410) Jo ue|d ayL :ASAING IsUIITT (HOA) [ENUUY Yi[eaH 0 Juswyedaq (T ssauisng p|o

uoissnasig

sajnuypl

panoiddy ay3 jo jeaosddy

epuady

paaoaddy ayl jo jeaosddy

LOE 18 LT0Z '8 19quiadag 43pJ0 0} ||e)

wiay) uonsy uoissnIsIq wa}| epuady

uasqy

JEUYSY ‘D) U] pauoyd
Ali2x aueiq

‘Weyton "N Iq ‘qnodej W "ag Biesd raQ ‘'ulisny [SBYIW ‘UlaY eul] ‘934on0g piaeQq ‘Z3pueussH sinm 's3U10] [2queN ey died TN aQ Juasald

L1/8/TT
sajnuIN Sunas adwwo) Aljeny 1§ A1ajes Jualed 99
uonelodio) [endsoH Mj0igd-104-J0N



"HOQ 341 yim

ujay ‘s pue yeads
0323y ‘ Jiegd ug ‘Aeiy
JIBY?D 184} PUSWILIOIBI
1eyyiaye Ae

JleyD yum 3uissnasip

puawwoIady (z

w31 Buo| 3y o) IUNS
"o 2y1 ul woous Adods
-oyauo.q e Suneasd

uo BupjdoAn "uL3l
Hoys ay} 10} 13Yjeday

e Suisn oju ¥oo1 (T

2AIIRIOQE||0D SISAjeUY 95NED) 100Y [BWIO) 3YL “Paidadde pue pamalaal sem J0d 80 3yl
“Jaqw21das ug A3AINS 3HSUO DL 3Y) BULING “1UDAD [2UIIUIS B SB UOISSILILIOT JUIOT 3YL
03 y1eap |eusalew ayy paniodas Ajlielunioa DN TUSAF [SUITUSS UOISSIIWIO) JUIGT UL (£

1943} Jay8S1y & 03 HOQ Y3 Yum diysuone|a.

3Y3 218A3(3 0} P93V Y} PALIIUAP! WRYIOY “IQ “Pasn 3q Aew sadeds asay) os
[e2181ns/|ea1pay Juanedul pue A3o|oIpey “YieaH [eJOIARYDE Ul SJUSWSIUEYU Ayoey
jo jeaoadde HOQ 40} 198ea SI JNN "PISSNISIP 219M A3MINS NS [enuue 3Y) suunp
Jejnaiued Ui ‘suoiIn|os 10} HOQ Y1 YUM 21eJ0qe|j0d 03 Sidwiajje pue uoiesuNWW0)

-pajuawIjduwi Suiaq st pseog ayl pue aaluwiwo) Alajes pue Ayenp ayl
03 eyep Suruodal Joy 3INPayds painianiIs e ‘Buijasw s Aepol yum suiels ‘asueutanod
Suipieday "IrL PUB SWD "HOG Y3 AQ PaLIIUSP! SADUBIYIP ||e 1934100 01 Apuadyyip
SuryJom uaaq sey pue pauiodal A|SNoIAId SB SBJIAIBS G0 UMOP INYS Ajjeanewalsis
sey JN '$2M191540 10) Asauns juiejdwiod [T/ BY) U0 paseq st 1913 SIND 3YL
910N '(£/2T ‘Aepsinyl jo se) SWD Aq pairdadde uaaq sey uejd 20d 40D 3yl jl ieay
03 Susiem s I ‘PIAIBIAI Sem J3113] O SIAD Y 32uIs Ing ‘HOA 3yl Aq pardadde
Ajsnoiaaad sem 70d 9yl ‘siuswAed SN) 123)e 0} jenuajod au sey yutejdwod
Syl "@3ueuIaA0S pue sa01AaS |e218ns ‘sadmas AuaBiawa {d0D) uonjedipiped
30 SUOPUCD SUIMO]|0) Y} YUM Juel|dwod-uou JINN punoy arey Aays 1eyl Sunedipuy
SIND Woly 13113 B PaAIadal AN TSIAD) SeJIAISS PIEJIPIN PUB 21PN 10§ S193Ua)
-passnasip asam 3deds Adoasoyououq Joj suondo wia) 138U pue widl Boys

-/ TOZ ‘€7 19qwia1dag aA1193142 UONENPAIIIE ||N) PAAIRdAI DN UOISSIWWIO] Julor 3yl (T
uonoinbay

(z

ssauisng MoN

Suneaw g1 J9qIAIAQ 18
UOISII3P a)ew 0] pJeog (T

*‘8T0Z Ysnoayl 3ujoduo aie
aoueldwod ¥Ie1} 01 SHPNY "UOISSIIWIOY JUIOf 3Y) Aq pa1dadde uasq sey pue a9|dwon
%00T St ASAINS [BIUUBY 3Y) 10} UOIIDALI0) JO UB|d YL [DrL] UOISSILIWO]) JUIOof Iyl (€
Suipuad s)
201A19s Suiuadoal 1o Buiso|d 1oy uoispap A3AINS Jue[duio) @0 YiesH JO Juswuedag (z

o

O




|eaoadde Joy ZT/TT/CT
ABpUOA UO FIRILIWOD
BAIINDAXT |EIPIN AYI

01 AJ1104d uonel|Iauoday
uopedIpay palepdn ayl
wasad |pm gnooep ~Ja (z

wd g je TT/2T Aepuoiy
Aq pewa Aq |eaosdde pue
yoeqpaady puas pue Axjod
yM (Z Y3 pue sdulaw
g0 241 MIIA2I 0) 3B
sJagwaw 3awwo) {1

(£1/eT/2T)

Aepsaupap uo pieog

ay1 03 pue (LT/TT/2T)
ARpUO UD 32UUIWIOY)
goueul4 ayy 03 usaid

aq | uonejuasaad ayl{y

Junaaw 1xau panodal 3q ||\ —Sainsoa 3107 (€
‘papuo2as weylon ag ‘vodas sniels spafoid (e ) ue suoda) Buipuels ay) 0}
ppe 031 pauonow 8ies) ag “Suyyels pue awi) asuodsal L] UM SINSSI PILRUIP] gNOdeA
3 *s324n0s JaAed pue AJUNLILIOD WOJJ UOITeWIOUI UONEdIPIW Bululelqo ut 3pie ||im
yo1ym 1s1144a,, pajjed asemyos uliojdxa s weay 3yl ‘juswannbal uan3d asop 1sej,
3y} YA 1IN0 ulfle; S1 JIAIN ‘PaUI3] UG SARY SPOYIDW UO1II3||0D Blep IBGWIAON JO5

‘Jep UOKEIIDU0II UOIIeIIPIW Y} PpAIuasaid 531101 “SW — UOARIIOU03a1 UORDIPIN (¢

epuade yum painquisip Lodal —-SMPW 0 (T

LI I)

3wl SIYY 18 PayRUIP] SHsH OU 'Sd0D
SIAD INOGE UOISSNISIP PAUCIIUBWSI0JE UBY]Y J3Y)O — UONDZIUDDIO 3y} 01 Systd paijiiuap]
swaj] epua8e anoqe a3s — SbuIpu;

(€
(¢

15€| S3SSIW 183U IO SJUDAD A}2}S SNOLIAS 0437 — SFSSIW JDIU/SUIAT AJaJos SNOias (T
AJqIUCN

151 Jodas ay)
‘13qWa23( 104 "PR[NP3YIS SE INNWW0D Sly) 03 pariodal ag jiim SWaH uipuels Buimoj|o) 3yl

$7j003J bupuoys

‘saIAIas GO 104 uejd wia) Jo3uo|

ay ‘|1) @3e1s 104 paJapisuod Sulaq S|2POLL 32JY3 JOJ SUOIIRIBPISUOD JN0qe suonsanb
paurelalua pue uonejuasaid e aAe3 Aj[a) uelQ pue ulay eulL '33.1n0g piaeq

"3Je7) JO |9POIA J3jsuel] pue azi|iqe3s ‘ssassy Iy} 0] pauonisuen Ajajes Juawpedaq
Aouagsaw3 ayj 1ey) Suunsua paajoAul || a8els (siueju) pue siayjow) spuaned
Junsixa Suidieydsip Ajajes pasjoaul | 33eis ‘pauiodal Ajsnoiaaud sy “uejd (]| @3e15 90
uon22.1103 jo ueyd ayy pandadde pue sSuipulj

ou pey J[L "PamaiadJ ued UoKIe Y} PUB JSGUISAON Ul Pal3jdwod Sem UOISSNIsI]

(v

O




wd g0:< 1e pauwinolpy Bunisay uawuwnolpy
‘wd 5 je TT/ZT AepuolAl Aq Jie4 *1q 03 |eAc.dde pue sjuaLlwod JnoA puas aseald
‘|lewa eja auop aq (m ueid |4 pue ‘Adjod uoiie)sad jaam Oz ‘sauRW go 3Y) Bo [eaoiddy SjuaLWIUNoUUY

ssauisng 43410

wd g je TT/ZT AepuoiN
Aq jrewad Aq jeaoadde
pue 2eqpaaj puas pue
ue|jd Id Y1 m3iadl 0} a.ue
sJaquUaW aUWWOo) (€

|eaosdde 10§ £T/TT/21T
Aepuo U0 331IUIWIO)

BAIIN29X3 |eAPIA 941
01 pajuasaid ag (1M 3dd0
auydads Ajernads pasiaay

3Jn1ny 9y} Ul pajiodal 3q |1M — Ubjd j043U0D UoKI3fu]

“M3IAB] 10) PIINQUISIP SEM UE|d Id 8TOZ-LTOT YL UD|d JuaLaA0.di 2ounuriofiad
‘papuodas

WweyJon Jg ueld id 3y} jo ved se joo] 198814) |2qo|9 3y} 1d300€ 0] PIUOHOW e
‘10 ‘uondope pue Ma1AJ 10§ 331|WWOD 3Y] 03 pajuasaad sem pue A331e11s Alajes
A3y e S| SIUIAT 3SJ3APY SulINSealN J0y 00 1383111 1eqO|D |H| 3YL — (003 Jabbiiy jpqoio
3ddO ads Ajo1dads

{p
(3

(z

ALIDIA

@,




1/25/2018

Clinical Quality Measures
The Basics

Clinical quality measures (CQMs)

* CMS Tools
» Measure and track the Quality of Health Care Services

« Ensures Care is Effective, Safe, Efficient, Patient-
centered, and Equitable




1/25/2018

foet! Providef [ntoematica
Fruviget 111 7 0X03F
Podompe
L Ay WASHNGTON
Adetoh Slate:

o Bethewds ‘ Hospral Gampare Sty Ratings
[

Suwlnaty Slar Haling 7

Hatonal Compansan

Meorlakly . Samw irs (a1 furenul Bt

Satefy of rare: Aluswe e AR 3 b
Resimimon. eow T nabondsl Jvorad
Patientl #2 petience, Bedow e Nl svbd g

Waghington

Buowedl Naine UNITED METICA, CENTER
o

D & E et tvenen s 1 cane: Selow tha umondl inaevo

D Admgion
aveiago

Algvpndria L)

Trmeimeys uf (are, Bebow Hat national ireonen
1 hcwenl uve ™ medicat imagung - Same 2 ha noeondl

Patient Experience (Below National Average)

Extraction period 4/1/16-3/31/17

Patients who reported

- Nurses "Always" communicated well

- Their doctors "Always" communicated well

- They "Always" received help as soon as they wanted

- Their pain was "Always” well controlledt

- That staff "Always" explained about medicines before giving it to them

- That their room and bathroom were "Always" clean

- That the area around their room was "Always" quiet at night

- "Strongly Agree" they understood their care when they left the hospital
- Who gave their hospital a rating of 9 or 10 on a scale from 0 to 10

- Who reported YES, they would definitely recommend the hospital

umc
67%
76%
37%
63%
49%
59%
55%
33%
47%
35%

National
80%
82%
69%
71%
65%
75%
63%
52%
73%
72%




1/25/2018

Timely and Effective Care (Below National

AVE I'a ge ) Extraction period 4/1/16-3/31/17

T e | ol |

Percentage of patients
receiving appropriate recommendation
for follow-up screening colonoscopy

Percentage of patients
with histary of palyps receiving follow-up

62% {up from 4%)
{Higher is Better}

77% (Up from 22%)

colonoscopy In the appropriate timeframe

Average {median) number of minutes
before outpatients with chest pain or
possible heart attack got an ECG

A lower number of minutes is better

Payment for pneumonia patients

{Higher is Better)

22 min

(Lower is Better)
Greater than National Average

81%

B7%

7 min

$17,026

Timely and Effect

ive Care

Outpatients with chest pain or
possible heart attack who received
aspirin within 24 hours of arrival or
before transferring from the
emergency department

Average (median) time patients who
came to the emergency department
with broken bones had to wait before
getting pain medication

Average (median} time patients spent
in the emergency department before
they were seen by a healthcare
professional

96% 95%

{Higher percentages are better}

66 Minutes 50 Minutes

{A lower number of minutes is better)

68 Minutes 26 Minutes




1/25/2018

Timely and Effective Care

Percentage of patients who left the
emergency department before 3% (Update 12/17) %
being seen {Lower percentages are better)

Average {median) time patients

spent in the emergency

department, before they were 461 Minutes 296 Minutes
admitted to the hospital as an

inpatient

Average {median) time patients

spent in the emergency

department, after the doctor

decided to admit them as an 218 Minutes 119 Minutes
inpatient before leaving the

emergency department for their

inpatient room

Improvement

ED Timely and Effective Care Measurss

(T
Lo
-0
L]
o
FE5)
u mr
€ Tirne from Asvival d-wmr"dmuopu ED« Daciion ta Ademut 5 £ Departure sdmitted pta O Titnd from Arrival to daparture d/c pti” OF Dooe 10 dpluilis= Wy kladicsl personnel
toveral}
Wath (aprtes J0LE 8 Lit Ouarter 3017 Ind Quaner 2017 brd Quarter 3317




1/25/2018

State/National/UMC Comparison

UMC/State/ National Comarison

ththth Arsivel to departure sdmitted gty [D- Decision 1o Admit to LD Departure sdmitted pry OP- Time from Arthal to departure dfc pta® OF [roor 10 e slustion by Medical personned
(everall) {overal}

]

EOC EHauonal =UMC




HIV Cumulative Funding Year Data *** Recent Monthly Data

— SN

Funding Year: January 2017 - January, 2018 | November. | December
O | Funding year testing target: 12,000 January, 2017 — January, 2018 2017 2017
|HIV Tests Expected” 12,000 ] 1000 1,000
| HIV Tests Performed 11,047 742 739
| Percentage of Expected HIV Tests Performed** 92.1% 74.2% 73.9%
il HIV P(ls_iﬁvc Paticnts Identified Through Testing 290 27 23
Diagno:;e;l Acute HIV Infections 0 0 I 0
i HIV Positi\:'e Patientz_a (identified through testing) 150 21 t 16
Attended First Appointment

W

Hepatitis C (Eur_nu_latich_unding Sﬁaa_r_ Pa_t_ta_ *_"‘f_ | Recent Monthly Bat_g |
Funding Year: January, 2017 - January, 2018 | November Bemnlat
Funding year testing target: 5,000 January, 2017 - January, 2018 2017 2017
HCV Tests Expected* - SEJ o _u| | 384 384 |
HCV Tests Performed 7,912 510 541 |
Percentage of Expected HCV Tests Performed ** 158.24% 132.8% 140.9% |
O HCV Ab Positive Paticnts Identified Through Testing 634 45 ;4 |
HCV RNA Tests Performed 6_1“5 45 44 |
¥;¥,§NA Positive Patients [dentified Through 184 25 25 ‘
| HCV RNA Positive Patients (identified through . " o |
testing) Attended First Appointment N

*The numbers of tests expected are calculated as a percentage of the UMC’'s annual testing goal. The monthly number of tests
expected is calculated by dividing the annual testing goal by the number of months in the funding year. Cumulative numbers of tests
expected reflect the sum of monthly test expectations up through the most recent month with submitted data or estimatas.

**The percentage of expected tests calculations take into account actual tests performed to date as a percentage of the expected
tests to date.

***Counts also include historical submissions. Please keep in mind that submissions will not be reflected in this report untit the data
have been cleaned and significant data issues have been addressed.

Challenges Associated with HCV and HIV Screening and Linkage to Care:

e Most Departments associated with the screening program, particularly the Emergency Department, continue to
experience difficulties contacting patients who provide inaccurate contact details (i.e. phone number and address).
This has presented difficulties associated with establishing timely foilow-up appointments for clients to receive
HIV or HCV specific care. Resolution of this issue is ongoing within the ED.

* Completion of monthly and quarterly database updates and a tedious data management process to complete required
reporting, is time consuming and detracts from the completion of other tasks.



OB Metrics 8/17-12/31/17

OB Vistis over 20 Weeks Transfer within 2 hour goal

Fud

. September October November D emibge
¥

Fatal Heart Tones Obtained per MD order

Transfers according to Transfer
Agreement with Howard

Cxiober Nowvember Decemibers



United Medical Center
Infection Control
January — December 2017

SITE Quar Quar 2 Quar Quar YTD { NHSN | 2017 | Indicator Quar | Quar | Quar | Quar | YTD
a # Infx . ¢ 1 2 3 4
Icy P 4 #0ev |, | #Dev #Dev Rate | Rate Rate
Days Days Days # Infx | Days Ratio Ratio Ratio
VAP DOH
431 0 4386 i REPORTS
0 0 537 0 G 1.9 Chlamydia 56 74 60 78
GC 63 60 72 63
cBl Syphillis 5 6 4 2
0 552 0 529 0 455 0 382 1.5 Hepatitis B 9 6 5 4
Hepatitis C 113 119 107 105
Saimonella 2 0 o 0
ol um Strep 4 4 3 6
Wt 0 780 0 747 | 0 634 | 0 688 31 Pneumon
Ssli #of |#of it of # of #of | #of #of |#of YTD Rate/100 proc. Dialysis
Procedure | Infx | Proced | Infx Proce | Infx | Proced | Infx | Proced Water No No No | No
d Grow | Grow | Grow | Grow
0 11 0 0 0 0 0
25
Pneumonia | Quar 1 Quar 2 Quar 3 Quar 4 YTD Hand # # # # %
postop Rate/100 Adm | Rate/100 Adm Rale/100 Adm Rale/100 Adm | Rale/100 Adm Hvglene
- Observed | 539 | 555 | 524 | 508
Aspiration
0, 0, 0, 0,
Compliant 55% | 50% | 66% | B6%
Marker #CA #HAlI | #CA #HA #CA #HAI #CA #HAI YTD Rate | YTD Rate
Crganisms CA HAl *Rate = # of infections__ X 1000
# of device-days
MRSA 100 10 106 4 87 1 101 3 10.9 0.5
*DU Ratio = # of device days
VRE 31 5 19 2 37 1 28 5 3 0.3 # of patient days
1 2 1 0 0.1 0.2 The NNIS comparison value is the 50" percentile or
C difficile 1 2 1 1 median. 50% of the non-teaching hospitals have med-
surg ICU rates and device utilization (DU) ratios higher
and 50% have rates and DU ratios that are lower.

O O O




O

UNITED

MEDICAL CENTER

General Board Meeting
Date: January 26, 2018, 2017

Finance
Committee
Report

Wayne Turnage, Chair

e Meeting Materials




* ’_ Not-For-Profit Hospital Corporation Board of Directors
URLTER

O

1L

v,

@ .

VL.

VIL.

VIIL

IX.

Finance Committee

Agenda: January 24,2018 @ 3p

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / CLOSE MEETING

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES - POSTPONED

COMPLIANCE REVIEW - CONFIDENTIAL/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED

CASHFLOW / SPENDING PRESSURES / BUDGET
» Cash Report
» Reforecasting FY 18 Budget
e FY 19 Budget development

MONTHLY FINANCIALS
e November
¢ December

CONTRACTS & PROCUREMENTS - POSTPONED
» New contracts for Committee review and approval
e Major RFPs status

OTHER BUSINESS
» New business/Old business

ANNOUNCEMENTS
¢ The next Finance Committee meeting will be February 2018; date/time TBD

ADJOURNMENT



LTOC ‘OE J8qWBAON
Alewwing 11o0day |eloueuiq Adeulwi|aid

gunsal $1010311q 4O pleog

191Ud) |BJIP3N PaHUN
uolleiod.io) |e}dsoH 1jodd 404 10N

HILNAD T DNAI

Ad3ILINN

AL
@ O



saSuaqeyd UONBIUIWNIOP [ENUID) -

Sunppiq 210§2q A)SSIIAU [BHPIU J0) 553001d MM APWN JOPIBT
1510)%,] SUnDNqLOUO) .
sAe( ['§ — PUEH U0 [SED .

‘pasojiuow pue paSeuewl APY3N Aq pnoys
AUILIAAQ) “]PAI] ANAIIIE J3MO[ UIAIS “23PNQ YIIM JUIISISTOD 2 0) WIS SITBAL PUE SILTB[ES q3noy) oAy  «&
*3)€p 03 4834 0} Jua)sisuod sy siy) pue Surdlad uy IsEIAIUI UR JUISNED UOPBIIPIU
[esnnaseurivgd £ uo 23€)I0US [BUONBU 0] NP YIUOW ) W] 9,99 £q JIA0 SIS[RIPNDBULIEY] &
:398pnq 1240 3.19M SBIIE SWIMO[[O] Y], &
*3)¥p 0} 183K 9[0T 1IGUIAAON UB() 1331y (IN1°'T$) % L'S PUE 9107 J2quiaroN uey) Jaysig (WI'1S) %0°TT <
-3)ep 0} 183K £ 10T J12qUISAON LY 39431y (MHT8S) % [y PUE J3pnq L1(T 12quaA0N uey) 1Yty OIZLES) % 9§ &
sasuadxy .
suoisspupe [e)dsogy ul [ejrIoys o411 &
SUOISSIUPE AIEIPIJA] UL ISBIIIIP 0) anp Apaewitid InUAIT INS 3Y) Ul [[BIIOYS %TT <
saanpadoad ASo[o1pey MI ISBIIQ %6
saanpasoxd [eardans yuanedino up IsedanddP 9%, p¢ pue Juapedu] U1 SBINRJ %I'IE <
158248 SUIMO[[0§ ) UI INUIAL JUINBd)N0 SSOIZ 1 ISBIAIIIP %§ PUB INUIAIL
juanyedur ssoad uy 3seaAIIP 2, ¢ wouy AprewLid SuisIIE anUIAIL 118 Juaned Jou 0Y NSRZ IS JO IsBAIIq -
1510)08 SannqLUo) W
-2J8 0} T8I 9[0T AIQUIAAON UE(E) JIMO] (IET9$) % T'E- PUE 910Z JoqUIDAON UBY) 13MO] (INL'IS) %L 0T~ <

123pnq 2)8p 0) 183K L[0T JIQUISAON TEY} JIMO] (WL'TS) %9°8- PUE 123pnq L10T 10qudAoN usy) 1amo] (INEIS) %671
ELUELE: SR

HIANID TVOIQ I

A3LINN

Areuwrwng y10day ‘01
o O @



3UI3g-{{9Mm ¥ Y3|eay o3 palelpag

£
wovz- |(26L'T) |%69vz |(89s'z) [(ZTL) o1 (vor'z) (%609 |l60T'z) [%ovee- Jives't) | €9E 8t {orsT) (sso1)/ uren Fupesado
%L'S BET'T %IV vZs8 ELR'6T | 88102 Zro0'Te  |%IT IPT'T  [%9'S LS L29'6 961’0t | 89L'01 sasuadxy
Aupnesadp 2101
%EL- (eg€) %6 (gzT) 169'T 9EY'T 80E'T % - (152) [|%ET £6 oro'1l 969 682 Jayio
%ZS 0LT'T  |%1Z 009 £97't LE3'T LEV'E %68 S8 %ET 01z 9v6 I8S°T T6L'T $331A435 paseydind
%0T vS %LV 681 £Z5 96E 18S %Iz ag %99 8ZT £92 S6T £7€ s|edrnaneweyd
%ET 69E %9 201 88S'T 0S8'T LSE'T %6L T4 %E O€ S€S 0£6 096 salddng
%TC- (8€€) %ET- (86T) 609t 6911 121 %T- (t1) %0T- {€z) 799 vzL 159 599} |BUO|SS3)0.d
%S LE %69 v62 89 ey 1ZL %ET- (6¥) %19 671 68€ 112 ovE Joge| 1PeIIU0D)
%9 4 %ET gTE 0£5°2Z ¥9E'T 789C %L v6 %6T SvE azv't vLT'T | 0251 s3yauaq sakojdw3
%Y 8L % {tS€) LL6'8 60¥'6 550'6 %T 43 %9- {162) Z9¢'t c89'v | veE'Y sadem pue sauejes
sasuadxy
%z'e- [{eT9) %9'8- |{vpLT) | T9T'6T | Z6Z'DZ ByS'8T |%L'0T- |(890T) |%6zr- |(zZE'T) | 066'6 vrz'or | zze's anuaAay
Supesado erol
%I~ (zg2) %YE T€E 9£9'T £L0'T vov't %05- (vze) |%e- {oT) 6Y0'T GES 525 INUIASY 13Y10
%02- {06} %LZ- {££1) 85% 505 89¢€ %IT- (L2} %TT- X4 82 174 122 BNUAASY DININD
%00T- {512} %0 S STZ S - %0 (s12) |%0 = 144 S S HSa
%0 {92) %0T- {8£6'T) | 25891 vIL'8T g9LL'9T  |%b- {zog)  |%VT- (s8Z't) | 8L¢¥'8 19v'6 | 9L1'8 anuanay
aDIMIa5 Judljed 18N
Sanuaaay
%L~ {zLs) %L- (2L5) §89'8 589'8 £T1'8 %6" {928) |%6- {9.5£) ¥8t'y 81’ | 808'E $94np3azoud ASo|olpey
%LT- {ov) %8Z- {(8¢) A4 GLZ L6T %ye- {og) %Y E- {6%) 74! £¢T ¥6 sauading 4o
%TT- {£2) %0¢- {ev) £61 €12 0LT %82- (82) %IE- (zg) 66 £0T | ¥4 53.Npadold [eXBIng d|
%Z1- (6bt) %8 £22 Tr9'E 696C Z6T°E %ET- (912)  |%C- 74 LL9'T Ser't | Tov't SHSIA DU
%T- (teT) %E (414 885'6 507’6 L5¥'6 %E- (st} [%T 8€ LTL'Y 2ESY | 94S'P SUSIA WooYy Auddpw]
%L- (zo6) %I- (18} £88°CT 9L0'2T S86'TT  |%0T- (gs9)  |%t- {£97) var'9 €609 | 9Z8's sheq juanied
%iz- {e2) ov1't 526 Z06 %gZ- (z9t) |%1T- {zs) 785 44 ozy uoISSIUPY
so13s1els

Jold

1011dflemoy 198png/lenioy

ajuelen

jadpng
2le(] o leaA BT0L

Jold/fleniay 193png/lenioy 1011d 198png  |eny
2JUBLIBA

|lenioy
13qUIBA0N }0 Yiuojn

LT07 ‘0 1oquidaoN Surpud porrdd Sunerado g1 XA 104 QI LINN
JUIUII)B)S dW0IU] > A\ N
o

O O @



VOE % 6IGpEl
515) TZ96L

(513) ~ —Z8tel

- SEz

afury) dLA

618 L6888

g9s BG63'C

691 vO6'1

0L1't ovz've
{580'%) $ SgB'se $

FOE $  GIG PET uoisod 38U pue sanniqeln [e3oL (e0t) $ o0zl Gel §$ EC8FET S
(8z1v) 0TF G0T uoiised 3au |ejol T185C€) 0PS vOT Z8C 101
Bz1'v) 01+’ G0T papuisaiun (852 €) orS v0T €8¢ 101

9Zc ¢ fco'g sajyqel wJal Buog) 230l T1zZ8d) GES 0T €52 01

- 910°¢C sa111qell 19y30 g Juabunuod - 9T10'¢ 510°¢C

8P £89't 53UaW 335 JoAed Aped-payy pajewnsa 1€ 0oL’V TEL' P

8.1°2 B8ZE'T snuaaal juesb pawieaun  (£1£) 6T8'E 905’E

- ae = » »

S0z ¢ 280’ 1€ S91IIG eI JUBLIND |RI0L [ECE TS0 02 88T &C

- BZG'T soqen 124y1o (0S) 820'¢C 861

806 808’8 SlyPuUdq PUE SI|IBjES panIDY TSE +9€’'6 91.'6

LOE'T 09201 so|qeied apelt 0v6'T £29'8 95811
{6) $ 9t 4 uoneb|iqo ase3] |ejided ‘uotpod 3uaundy  (S) r4 3 $ Lz $

isan|Iqer] Jud.un)d

sjasse |0l Te0g) $ OCIGElT & EZ8PEl  ©
syasse wu) buo| jejol {g6e1) SOL'6L L0T'6L
sy1asse jeyded (8671) 0L0°6L 2L8'8L

sjuawWamas Johed Aped-payl pajewns3 - SEC SET
15319SsSy waig] -buon

5}25Se Jua.ind |elol (S0T) 128°SS 9TL'SS
s}asse Jayjo pue piedaud ~1e8 Zro e €9F £
SauojusAUl g9 800'T £0'2
3]qeAID2a] SIUNODDE 19N 99¢'e yv1'acg 01t+'82
sjusjeanba pue ysed  {(£52'e) $  £TO'ST $ 0ii'12 %

151955y JUalIn)

T L1-AON

ague) AL

LT0T ‘0€ 19qUIdAON SUIPUd YIUOW dY) JO SY

199YS duejeqg

O

HALNID 1¥ NG

A2
@



1/25/2018

VS

UNITED

Not For Profit Hospital Corporation
United Medical Center

Board of Directors Meeting

Preliminary Financial Report Summary
December 31, 2017




O

1/25/2018

®
/G Report Summary

UNITED

. Revenue
& -20.9% (52.2M} lower than December 2017 budget and -12.8% ($3.9M) lower than Decemiber 2047 vear to date budget,
& -18.6% (51.9M} lower than December 2016 and -5.4% (S1.5M) lower than December 2016 year o date.
&  Contributing Factors:

% Decrease of $2.1M In net patient service revenue arising primarily from the 17% decrease In gross inpatlent revenue
and 10% decrease In pross ontpatient revenue in the arens listed below. The $2.1M includes a positive S1.3 million
from redease of reserves related to pryment review and Q1 Medicaid ontpaticnt supplemental paymeats.

13% net Decrease In inpatient and 54% deerease in outpatient Surgical procedures
14% Decrease in Radislogy procedures

3% Decrease in FR Visits

31% shortfall in the SNF revenue primarily due te decrease in Medicare admissions
29% shortfall in 1Tosplial admissions

L -

- Expenses
& a2.4 % (5254K) lower than December 2017 budget and 1.9 % ($572K)higher than December 2017 year to date.
4 5.0% {$476K) higher than December 2066 and 9,7% (S2.8M) higher than December 2016 year to date.
% The following arcas were over budget:

% Supplies is over budget by 17% and Pharmaceuticals Is over by 40% from the month due to natioral shoriage
on key pharmaceutical medication causing an incrense in priciog and this |s consistent 10 year (o date,

<& Eves though Salaries and Wages seem to be consisteal with budget, given lower activity level, Overtime should
be tightly managed and monitored.

*  Cash on Hand -1.5 Days {before 35M subsidy)

+ LConiributing Factors:
+  Contisuous challenge of tlmely review process for medical necessity before hilling
. Low activity
. Ongoing clinical documentation challenges




1/25/2018

®
A 4 Income Statement
UNITED For FY18 operating period ending December 31, 2017

2018 Year To Date Variginoe
Artyial Budget T ActualfBudget

Month of December

Artwad  Budget Prior Art, Actudl/Prigw

1188) -18%]
-8%| 18,039 18,476 19,502 1437) -2% -8%
Emergency Room Visits -6%| 14,081 13,950 14,531 131 1% -3%
IChinic Visits 1450 1,500 1,584 150) 3% {54) E5%, &,E42 4,458 5,185 173 &%) =10%]
IP Surgicat Proceduras 91 104 102 113} -13% {11} -11% 261 31y 295 {56} -18% -12%
OP Surgerias &3 138 119 {75 -Sd% 1560 -4 7% 260 413 56 {153) -37%) -27%
Radiclogy Pracedures 3,650 4267 4267 1617 1a% 6171
Ravenues
Nat Patiart Servics
Revenus TELE | 9,732 8,85 | (zaas))  -22%] (L572H -17%| 24,390 14, 446 25,068 | {2,058 -1a%}
DsH B . 107 e o%{ (107} % - - 322 E 0%
CNMC Revenue 154 257 i3 i73) -28% {29) ~14%) 552 FE2 570 (213 ~28%|
Other Revenus 527 535 F7 jiz) -2% {200 -28%) 1.932 1612 1_‘363 520 20%)
Tota! Cperating
Rewsnue 8,324 | 10528 | 10,232 | {2208} -70.9% |ms|l -18.6%] 26,874 78423 | (39460 -17.8% Eﬂll -5l
Expenses
Salaries and Wages 48411 4890 4770 {49 1% " 1%] 13,895 14,299 13,294 04 -3%| &0l 5%
Employes benefits 9587 1220 983 {263}, -12% 28] -3%) 3,639 3,584 3413 85 2% 226 7%
(Contract labor 08 219 299 11} -5% 191} «30% 919 E46 915 283 a4% 14 2%
Professional fees 604 756 74% [FEH | =20% 1454 =1 3% 1875 2,225 7,585 IBSUIJ =16%] {480} «20%)
Supplies 1,066 909 911 157 17% 155 17%) 3,025 2,157 2,319 268 10%] 706 30%
Pharmaceuticals 29% n 368 g4 40% 173) ~20%) gy? 608 892 269 A& {15} -2%)
Purchased services 1,360 1,543 1020 (1834 «12% 340 33%| 4737 4,380 3,010 a7 w0 L787 59!6I
883 120 638 163 23%) 245 3 2,191 2,157 2,256 14 2% {65 -3%|
10,214 | 10468 9,738 2 -1.4% A 5'}6‘ 31,228 30,656 28,454 71 1.9%| 2,774 9.7%
1,890 &0 494 | [ros0)] -3276%] (2.384) 483%] §4,354){ 164 {32 (a.518) 2755%] (4323} -13722%
3

~Dadicatad to boglth B umllboios o]




1/25/2018

-(.f Balance Sheet

UNITED As of the month ending December 31, 2017
VT I
Cusrrannl Auspis:

4 17,719 % 21,770 % (4,051) Cash and equivalents % 25,855 % {8,136)

7,183 28,410 (2,231} Net accounts receivable 24,240 2,949

2,113 2,071 40 Inventories 1,904 209
2,964 3463 101 Prepaid and other assets £.898 566 |
N | — L - (5.131) Total current assets 54,897 (4. 312H

238 235 = Estimated third-party payar settlements 235 -

e 8,303 78,872 (569) Capital assets — 79,387

.5 29.107 (569 Tatal lang term assets 79,622 [1.064]

(5 22224 5 134523 8 (37000  Totalassets 28510 3 (5.396)
O 1 27 s 27 . Current portion, capital lease obligation 3 EL I ()
10,426 11,567 (1,141) Trade payables 10,259 167

9,144 9,716 {572) Accrued salaries and benefits 8,608 336

1887 1,978 (91)  Other habitties —078 {95}

i 2484 PR (1.804) Total curcent Babilitles 21.082 203

3,194 1,506 {312} Unearned grant revenue 1,328 1,866

1,889 4,711 (ad.2) Estimated third-party payor setllements 4,683 (794}

! 2016 2,216 = Contingent & ather Habllities 2.016 -

r
!_a_q_& 10,253 (J.1543 Total long term liabilities — 8027 07z
98,54} 101,282 (2.741%  Unrestricred — 105,430 _ {62653
——aEAl 302,282 _ _(2.741) Tolsl net posiion —i05.810 G069
§ 139124 4 134833 =2 (5 eqq) Totel uabiiities and net pasiion 4 134919 % [5,395]
4




Renmurks Regarding United Medical Center™s Finunees Junuary 26, 2018

Remarks Summarizing Report Made To
United Medical Center Finance Committee
January 26, 2017
by
Wayne Turnage

Introduction

Good morning Madam Chairwoman and members of the Board for the United Medical Center
Not-For-Profit Corporation Hospital (UMC). As I have an unavoidable conflict that keeps me
away from today’s Board meeting in-person, I thought it necessary to share the high-level details
of the hospital financial report as we enter 2018.

Allow me to say at the outset that the hospital finances are under some duress. Through an
unfortunate confluence of external factors, significant pressures have been exerted on UMC in
ways that adversely impact the flow of patients seeking care from this facility and the hospital’s
efficiency in securing revenue for health care services delivered to those who continue to rely on
this UMC for treatment.

The table below provides a summary of the revenue picture for UMC for the months of
November and December 2017. As shown, relative to year-to-date budget figures for 2017,
hospital revenues were down 8.6% and 12.8% respectively for November and December year-to-
date in 2017.

This means for the I¥ quarter of FY2018, the hospital experienced an operating margin loss of
just over 16%. Stated differently, at the end of the first quarter for this fiscal year, the hospital
lost 16 cents for every dollar of revenue it collected.

Percent Change Income Gain/(Loss) 2018 Year-To-Date
From YTD 2017 From YTD 2017 Total Operating

Revenue Period Budget Budget Gain/(Loss)
November FY2018 YTD -8.6% (-1.7M) ($2.4M)
December FY2018 YTD 12.8 ($3.9M) (34.3M)
1* Quarter Operating

Margin FY 2018 YTD - - -16%

Source: Office of the Chief Financial Officer, United Medical Center, November 2018 Income Statement and December 2018 Income
Statement.

Page 1|7



Remarks Regarding United Medical Center's Finances Junuary 26, 2018

In response, the operator revised the predicted admissions levels for the remainder of FY2018
and recommended to the Office of the Chicf Financial Officer (OCFO) that the current budget be
reset to account for this plummeting metric.

Evidence of Lower Patient Activity. The cascading effect of such a sharp downtun 1n patient
admissions echoed through all of hospital operations. To illustrate, Table 2 on page 3 reports the
percent change in Net Patient Service Revenue for both the months of November and December,
along with changes in the key patient utilization indicators.

Percent Change From Percent Change From

Indicators November 2016 December 2016
-13%; -17%
Gross Patient Service Revenue (-$1.3M) (-$2.1M)
Inpatient Utilization -31% -13%
Outpatient Utilization -34% -54%
Radiology Procedures -9% -14%
Hospital Admissions Shortfall -11% -29%
Emergency Room Admissions Shortfall 1% -3%

Source: Office of the Chief Financial Officer, January 2018.

As noted earlier, because of the continued deterioration of admissions through the I* quarter of
FY 2018, Veritas recommended that the budget admissions volumes -- which are used to predict
revenue for hospital operations -- be reset to reflect these worsening trends. A revised set of
numbers has been provided to the OCFO and the operating budget will be reforecast in January
2018 to ensure, going forward, that the baseline from which the hospital is operating is a realistic
one.

Revenue Capture Challenges

Madam Chairwoman, as you would expect, the declining fortune of the hospital has required that
the OCFO regular draw from UMC’s cash reserves to meet hospital operating expenses. By the
end of November, the hospital was nearly insolvent with just over 8.1 days of cash on hand. By

Page 3|7



Remarks Regarding United Medical Center’s Finances January 26, 2018

Moreover, for FY2018, despite the difficult environment that has characterized 1st Quarter
hospital operations, Veritas has made some progress in adjusting UMC’s cost structure to
partially mitigate the effect of UMC’s persistent revenue problems. Salaries, benefits,
professional fees, and contract labor account for nearly 65% of hospital expenses. In these
categories, the cost increases thus far in FY2018 have, overall, been modest at a 1.9% growth
rate. The clear implications are that the next operator will not be able to cut UMC to fiscal
stability.

Cash Capture Opportunities Through Improved Revenue Cycle Management (RCM).

Revenue cycle management has evolved in hospital administration as a sophisticated science and
must be effectively designed, implemented, and managed to ensure a hospital’s survival. With
properly trained staff and sophisticated medical billing software, an effective RCM process can
precisely track patient appointment scheduling as well as unscheduled ER visits, from actual
patient care episodes to the final payment of the patient’s bill, usually by a third party. Thus,
RCM is the marrying of the clinical side of the hospital with its business operations, effectuated
by merging patient registration data with treatment information and final biiling.

UMC’s Longstanding Challenge With RCM. RCM has both a front-end and back-end process.
The front-end consists of the steps necessary to prepare a claim and it should be triggered once
the patient walks in the door and is dynamically evolved up to the point of discharge. If the
process does not appropriately document the patient experience and convert that visit to a
billable claim, the collection rate for the back-end part of the process -- which is essentially a
billing operation -- will suffer greatly.

Likewise, if the back-end part of the process, is not intertwined with the operational side, bills
that are produced from the front-end but fail internally or are rejected by the third-party payor,
will not be efficiently reprocessed.

Madam Chairwoman, as you are aware, historically, hospital management has been responsible
for the front-end and the OCFO the back-end. This, as you might imagine, is not considered a
best practice for RMC but for years it was wrongly believed to be a statutory requirement at
UMC. Given its importance to the financial viability of the hospital, it is imperative that RCM
be under the central control of one competent entity.

In the past, this bifurcation produced terrible results. UMC's front-end churned out poorly
documented claims and the billing operation did not properly recycle those bilis to the hospital
staff for correction. Hence, when insurers kicked flawed bills back due to deficient
documentation - valuable claims would lay untouched in the hospital for some time.

While some improvements were made to the process over the past several years through various
contract vendors, these changes were never embedded in the day-to-day operational culture of
UMC and typically did not survive the exit of the contractors. Accordingly, when the Dastrict
was prepared to bring in yet another contractor at a cost of approximately $1 million per year, the
OCFO intervened and indicated that it would handle the entire process.

Page 5|7



O

Remarks Regarding United Medical Center’s Finances January 26, 2018

adjudicated through RCM. In addition, DHCF has recently made significant changes to its
reimbursement methodology for nursing homes, rewarding disproportionately those facilities thal
care for paticnts with greater medical needs. This new methedology adds more than $20 million
to the industry bul it requires nursing homes to precisely bill based on the differing medical
nceds of cach of its patients — no more [acility wide payments with slight adjustments for patient
casemix. Those homes that fail to adapt to this new system will forfeit large sums of money.

Kecys Issues Going Forward

Today, the Board will select the operator to replace Veritas. As the vendors first task, I strongly
recommend that the Board direct this group to conduct a thorough top to bottom assessment of
the UMC’s finances and its RCM process. While the Board will undoubtedly face tough
decisions with respect to funding this hospital, there is likely much to gain by addressing the
problems that continue to plague UMC’s efforts to collect the revenue to which it is entitled.

This work obviously cannot be compicted prior to current efforts to revise the FY2018 budget in
the next two weeks: however, the Board should ensure that this assessment is used to inform its
near term thinking with the OCFO as to how RCM should be organized and whether a budget
reduction plan is necessary to help reset the cost structure for UMC.

Madam Chairwoman, this concludes my finance report and I yield the floor to the CFO and the
CEO for any additional comments.

Page 7|7



